Leinweber, Rachelle R IRR:EX

From: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX on behalf of Nash, Laurel ABR:EX
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 1:42 PM

To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Subject: FW: For reveiw: Profile for newsletter

Attachments: Laurel Nash profile.docx

From: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX
Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 11:41 AM
To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Subject: For reveiw: Profile for newsletter

Hi Laurel,
For your review/approval.

Thanks,
Rachelle

From: Joyce, Tonja ABR:EX

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 1:59 PM
To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Cc: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX
Subject: For reveiw: Profile for newsletter

Hi Laurel,

We are planning on launching our new newsletter in August, MIRR Conversations. Just in case we are able to do so while
you are gone, can you review the attached short profile based on your Ask Me Anything Leadership session on | Am

MARR Day?

You can view the draft newsletter here, https://www.smore.com/xrOel

Enjoy your break.

Thanks,

Tonja

Tonja Joyce

Director Corporate Communictions

Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation

Phone: 250-387-4413
Cell: 778-679-0944
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Leinweber, Rachelle R IRR:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Laurel,

Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX
Thursday, August 31, 2017 1:05 PM
Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

FNLG bullets - hard copy or electronic

How would you like your bullets hard copy or electronic?
Neilane is having them electronic and then saved to her desktop in case there is internet issues.

Thanks,

Rachelle Leinweber

Executive Assistant to Laurel Nash, Assistant Deputy Minister
Strategic Partnerships and Initiatives Division

Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation

5th Floor - 2957 Jutland Road, Victoria BC V8T 5]9

Phone: 250 387-6838 email: rachelle.leinweber@gov.bc.ca
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Leinweber, Rachelle R IRR:EX

From: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 12:17 PM

To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Subject: FW: Joint Meeting of FP Ministers' Taskforce on Wildfires
Importance: High

Hi Laurel,

I spoke with Neilane and she feels you need to reach out to Pierrette about UBCIC wanting other attendees to
attend the Sept 5th meeting.

Thanks,
Rachelle

From: Howie, Matthew ABR:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 11:38 AM

To: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX; Roberts, Connie A ABR:EX
Subject: RE: Joint Meeting of FP Ministers' Taskforce on Wildfires

Not sure if relevant but just sending this to you without reading it. Sorry!

Matthew Howie

A/Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250-356-1394

From: Judy Wilson [mailto:judy@ubcic.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 11:26 AM

To: Don Bain

Cc: Stewart Phillip; Bob Chamberlin; Judy Wilson (chiefjwilson61@gmail.com); Chief Robert Chamberlin -
Kwikwasut'inuxw Haxwa'mis (bobc@khfn.ca); Matthew Norris; Rachel Singleton-Polster; Taylor Carpenter; Caul, Doug D
ABR:EX; Howie, Matthew ABR:EX

Subject: Re: Joint Meeting of FP Ministers' Taskforce on Wildfires

Don:
On Sept. 5th, | am interested in attending the above at 2pm however on same day have the following meetings and
events:

September 5, 2017 at 9 am or 10 am?, FNLC Pre-Meeting
Location: ? Room?

September 5, 2017 at 10:30 am, Green Party Press Conference
Location: Vancouver Convention Centre, West Building, Room 306

September 5, 2017 at 1:00pm-4:00pm, BCAFN Caucus meeting

Location: Vancouver Convention Centre, West Level 1, Room 109 and 110
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September 5, 2017 at 2:00 - 3:00 pm, BC Cabinet Task Force on Wildfires and members of the federal Ad
Hoc Cabinet Committee on BC Wildfires
Location: Cabinet Office, Suite #740-999 Canada Place, Vancouver

September 5, 2017 at 4:00pm-9:00pm, SNTC Chief’'s meeting
Location: Vancouver Convention Centre, West Level 1, Room 117

Chief Judy Wilson

judywilson@neskonlith.net or chiefjwilson61@gmail.com
5.15,5.22

Sent from my iPad

On Aug 31, 2017, at 10:18 AM, Don Bain <donb@ubcic.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello UBCIC Executive,

Please see the following invitation as originally sent just to Grand Chief Stewart Phillip. | have cc’d DM
Caul and Mr. Howie on this forward.

Don Bain
Executive Director

Union of B.C. Indian Chiefs

TEL | (604) 684 0231 x 226
CELL | (604) 8319709

FAX | (604) 684 5726
WEB | www.ubcic.bc.ca

5th Floor - 342 Water Street, Vancouver BC V6B 1B6

OUR LAND IS OUR FUTURE

<image001.png>  <image002.png>

From: Howie, Matthew ABR:EX [mailto:Matthew.Howie@gov.bc.ca] On Behalf Of Caul, Doug D ABR:EX
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 9:45 AM

To: Stewart Phillip <president@ubcic.bc.ca>; 'regionalchief@bcafn.ca' <regionalchief@bcafn.ca>;
'edjohn@fns.bc.ca' <edjohn@fns.bc.ca>; 'Doug.kelly@fnhc.ca' <Doug.kelly@fnhc.ca>

Cc: 'maureen.buchan@bcafn.ca' <maureen.buchan@bcafn.ca>; 'cbraker@fns.bc.ca’
<cbraker@fns.bc.ca>; Don Bain <donb@ ubcic.bc.ca>; Matthew Norris <matthew@ubcic.bc.ca>
Subject: Joint Meeting of FP Ministers' Taskforce on Wildfires

The BC Cabinet Task Force on Wildfires and members of the federal Ad Hoc Cabinet Committee on BC
Wildfires will be meeting in Vancouver on Tuesday, September 5 to discuss the current situation in
British Columbia. You are invited to join the meeting as indicated below. Representatives of the Red
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Cross will also be present at the meeting. An agenda will follow shortly. Please confirm your
attendance by responding to this email by Friday, September 1, 2017.

Meeting Details:
Date: Tuesday, September 5, 2017
Time: 2:00-3:00 PM

Location: Cabinet Office, Suite #740-999 Canada Place, Vancouver

If you or your staff have any questions, please direct them to Manjit Khaira, Protocol Manager,
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat at 250-883-4421.

Thank you.

Doug Caul
Deputy Minister
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
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Leinweber, Rachelle R IRR:EX

From: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 3:57 PM

To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Cc: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Subject: For approval: Draft cannabis policy paper

Attachments: Policy Decisions Document Volume One - draft 4 August 18.docx
Hi Laurel,

For your approval.

Thanks,
Rachelle

From: Lang, Sandra ABR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 3:24 PM
To: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX
Subject: FW: Draft cannabis policy paper

Hi Rachelle,
Do you know if Laurel has any edits to the attached document? Or if she responded?
| will go through the doc to review just want to be in the same page with Laurel.

Thanks ©

Sandra

Phone: (250) 387-2660
Cell: (250) 812-2159
"Life is worth living."
Fulton Sheen.

From: Mas, Sophie B PSSG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 3:06 PM
To: Lang, Sandra ABR:EX

Subject: Draft cannabis policy paper

Hi Sandra,

Attached is the Policy Paper which was sent to your ADM. Please let us know if you have any edits.
We are about to send a revised copy to the ADMs prior to their meeting next week but can
incorporate your edits in the next draft if needed.

Thank you.
Sophie
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From: Anderson, Lisa R PSSG:EX

Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 4:01 PM

To: Massey, Christine MCF:EX; Kendall, Perry HLTH:EX; Mack, James AGRI:EX; MacLeod, Sam PSSG:EX; Faganello, Tara
CSCD:EX; Wood, Heather FIN:EX; Carr, Michelle SBRT:EX; Harvey, James JAG:EX; McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Nash,
Laurel ABR:EX

Cc: Anderson, Lisa R PSSG:EX; Pecknold, Clayton PSSG:EX; Butterfield, Nicole PSSG:EX

Subject: CONFIDENTIAL - FOR REVIEW - Draft cannabis policy paper

Good afternoon,

The attached penultimate draft of the cannabis policy paper is being sent to you for a fact check prior to being
finalized. Please note this document is for the Advice of Cabinet and is not for further distribution. If you identify any
required changes please provide those to me by close of business on Thursday August 24, 2017.

I’d also like to take this opportunity, on behalf of Clayton and the Secretariat, to thank you and your teams for sharing
your expertise and providing valuable input for the development of this paper. It’s been a real collaborative effort and
the contributions of all are greatly appreciated.

Have a great weekend!

Lisa

Lisa Anderson

Executive Director

Cannabis Legalization and Regulation Secretariat
Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General
Office - 604-660-1741

Cell - 604-313-5893

Email - Lisa.R.Anderson@gov.bc.ca
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Leinweber, Rachelle R IRR:EX

From: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 3:34 PM

To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Subject: For approval: Additional NROD - Hiring Request
Importance: High

Hi Laurel,

Shawna F. supports.
Can you please review the below request.

Thanks,
Rachelle

From: Lyttle, Shawna ABR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 8:28 AM

To: French, Shawna ABR:EX; Balcaen, Trish L ABR:EX; Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX
Subject: Additional NROD - Hiring Request

Importance: High

Thanks Shawna F.
We have received an additional request from our Coast team as follows:

The Coast team is losing one of their STO27 5.22 in South coast region to another ministry.
= 72 was hired less than a year ago and they have an eligibility list, but it expires at the end of the month (Thursday,
August 31)

Background and support for this request:

e Difficult to redistribute < 22 work without dropping other files.

e Position fully approved and financed less than a year ago

e Eligibility list ending imminently

e STO27 position integral to fulfilling South Coast Work Plan commitments and current active negotiations —
specifically < 22 was playing a fundamental role in the implementation of the Sechelt Reconciliation Agreement
and strong support role in the negotiation of the Sechelt Foundation Agreement.

e STO27 also supported the broader team and Regional Manager on numerous other files and corporate initiatives
(eg. Musquem, South Coast Team Building, Workable Intern etc...

® .« 79 wasatagged to be our lead providing negotiation support to FLNR on Cowichan Nation Alliance (urgency to
negotiate CNA agreement this FY or lose 2017-18 funds)

e Other staff working at full capacity and negotiations are ramping up now that we’re out of inter-regnum and ABA is
set to pick up.

Please advise if you approve this moving forward to Neilane. Rachelle — can you please bring both of these to Laurel’s
attention? Rachel did not respond to me re: the first request below.
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Thank you.

Shawna Lyttle
Division Coordinator
Negotiations and Regional Operations

Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Office: 250-387-8748

From: French, Shawna ABR:EX

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 9:12 AM

To: Lyttle, Shawna ABR:EX; Holmes, Rachel ABR:EX; Balcaen, Trish L ABR:EX; Howells, Emily ABR:EX
Subject: RE: NROD - Hiring Request

Sorry for the delay here! No concerns.

Thanks,

Shawna French

A/ Executive Director

Deputy Ministers Office

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
*

e Hokedek e Hhkdhkhh R

5th Floor - 2957 Jutland
Victoria BC

Phone: 250 356-6330
Cell: 250-213-7671

mailto: Shawna.French@gov.bc.ca

From: Lyttle, Shawna ABR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 2:04 PM

To: Holmes, Rachel ABR:EX; French, Shawna ABR:EX; Balcaen, Trish L ABR:EX; Howells, Emily ABR:EX
Subject: NROD - Hiring Request

Good afternoon Hiring Committee:

As our next HR Committee meeting isn’t scheduled until mid-September, | am seeking your approval via email to move
forward with the following hiring request:

6 month TA

Position No. 95500 (South Team - Thompson Okanagan)
Classification: Sr. Resource Coordination Officer (STO 27)
Backfill for 5.22 who is away until February 2018.

If there are no concerns, | will forward to the Assoc. DM for approval.
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

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 2:51 PM

To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX; Shaw, Rachel ABR:EX
Subject: RE: Apologies

I have rescheduled for tomorrow.

From: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 2:45 PM
To: Shaw, Rachel ABR:EX

Cc: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Subject: Apologies

Hi on another call so will need to resched. Thx

Laurel Nash

Assistant Deputy Minister

Strategic Partnerships and Initiatives Division
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
250953 4004

250508 1670
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Leinweber, Rachelle R IRR:EX

From: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX
Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 10:48 AM
To: Morneau, Susan L CSNR:EX; Roland, Michelle CSNR:EX; Berkhout, Juanita ABR:EX;

Draeseke, Rob ABR:EX; Gale, Stuart ABR:EX; Mah-Paulson, May ABR:EX; Franklin, Janice
ABR:EX; Wheler, Francesca M ABR:EX; Holmes, Rachel ABR:EX; Puggioni, Giovanni
ABR:EX; Scadding, Tanya CSNR:EX; Nash, Laurel ABR:EX; Melles, Jennifer ABR:EX; Smith,
Dugald ABR:EX; Spence, Karen ABR:EX; Capsey, Nicole ABR:EX; Pye, Sara ABR:EX

Cc: Barnes, Sarah ABR:EX; Bowles, Cynthia ABR:EX; Dempster, Ki-Som ABR:EX; Leinweber,
Rachelle R ABR:EX; Logue, Kelley ABR:EX; O'Brien, lvy ABR:EX; St. Jean, David ABR:EX;
Townsend, Wendy ABR:EX; Turner, Andrea ABR:EX; Root, Danielle ABR:EX

Subject: AGENDA: SPID SL Mtg, Aug 30

Good afternoon —

Please see attached agenda for today’s meeting:

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

Cc:

Subject:

Good morning,

Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Wednesday, August 30, 2017 8:50 AM

Berkhout, Juanita ABR:EX; Draeseke, Rob ABR:EX; Franklin, Janice ABR:EX; Gale, Stuart
ABR:EX; Holmes, Rachel ABR:EX; Howells, Emily ABR:EX; Mah-Paulson, May ABR:EX;
Melles, Jennifer ABR:EX; Nash, Laurel ABR:EX; Puggioni, Giovanni ABR:EX; Smith,
Dugald ABR:EX; Wheler, Francesca M ABR:EX

Capsey, Nicole ABR:EX

SPID SL Mtg today

Laurel would like to continue to have this meeting today to touch base, but I am reaching out in case there is an

agenda items you wish to add.
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

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 4:15 PM

To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Subject: eApprovals for FNLG are due to Neilane tomorrow at noon and you have a few.

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
Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 2:20 PM
To: Berkhout, Juanita ABR:EX; Draeseke, Rob ABR:EX; Franklin, Janice ABR:EX; Gale, Stuart

ABR:EX; Holmes, Rachel ABR:EX; Howells, Emily ABR:EX; Mah-Paulson, May ABR:EX;
Melles, Jennifer ABR:EX; Nash, Laurel ABR:EX; Puggioni, Giovanni ABR:EX; Smith,
Dugald ABR:EX; Wheler, Francesca M ABR:EX

Cc: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX
Subject: FNLG bullets
Importance: High

Good afternoon,

Please note if you have any FNLG bullets still they are due to Laurel by end of day today as they are due to Neilane
by noon tomorrow.

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 12:00 PM

To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Subject: Re: Provincial Advisory Committee - September 15
Already done

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Nash, Laurel ABR:EX" <Laurel.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2017-08-29 11:58 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX" <Rachelle.Leinweber@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fw: Provincial Advisory Committee - September 15

Will you follow up? Thanks.

Laurel Nash

Assistant Deputy Minister

Strategic Partnerships and Initiatives Division
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
250 953 4004

250508 1670

From: Youell, Brandie JAG:EX <Brandie.Youell@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 11:19 AM
To: Juk, Peter A JAG:EX; Pecknold, Clayton PSSG:EX; Nash, Laurel ABR:EX: Huahes, Douqa ] HLTH:EX: Massev, Christine

M2%F:EX; Arend. Elenore PSSG:EX: Darlene Shackelly; S-22
s.

Cc: Earl, Jennifer JAG:EX; Butterfield, Nicole PSSG:EX; Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX; Bracewell, Barb HLTH:EX; Tran,
Kim C (Victoria) MCF:EX; Currie, Sylvia PSSG:EX; Landry, Diane JAG:EX; Dean, Danielle PSSG:EX; Casanova, Tamara
HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Provincial Advisory Committee - September 15

Good morning,

| am following up on my email below. Please advise if you will be attending this meeting in Victoria or in
Vancouver.

Thank you,
Brandie

Brandie Youell | Acting Executive Administrative Assistant

Assistant Deputy Minister Office
Justice Services Branch | Ministry of Attorney General
8" Floor, 1001 Douglas Street
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Victoria, BC V8W 9J1
Direct: 250-356-6582 | brandie.youell@gov.bc.ca

This message, including any attachmenis to it, is not to be disclosed outside of the Provincial Government without prior written
approval from the Ministry of Justice. If you have received this communication in error, please destroy the email message and any
aftachments immediately and notify me by telephone or by email.

From: Youell, Brandie JAG:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 10:33 AM

Cc: Earl, Jennifer JAG:EX; Sitar, Natalie JAG:EX; Campbell, Sarah PSSG:EX; Butterfield, Nicole PSSG:EX; Leinweber,
Rachelle R ABR:EX; Bracewell, Barb HLTH:EX; Tran, Kim C (Victoria) MCF:EX; Andrade, Ana CSCD:EX; s.22
XT:Crichton, Julie AG:IN; 'Diane MacFarlane'; Currie, Sylvia PSSG:EX; Tucker, Melanie JAG:EX; Wallbank, Cindy M
JAG:EX; Landry, Diane JAG:EX; Dean, Danielle PSSG:EX; Youell, Brandie JAG:EX; Casanova, Tamara HLTH:EX
Subject: Provincial Advisory Committee - September 15

Good morning,
The Provincial Advisory Committee meeting on September 15 will be a videoconference call with locations in

Victoria and Vancouver. The location in Vancouver is 203-865 Hornby Street. The location in Victoria is the
8" floor at 1001 Douglas street. Please advise by August 28 which location you will be attending at.

If you cannot attend in person, the dial in information will be 1-877-353-9184 and the participant number is
s.17 . Alternates are welcome if you cannot attend at all.

| will be sending out an updated meeting invite shortly.

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

You can view the draft newsletter here, 5.17

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

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 5:51 PM

To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Subject: Re: 2017 FNLG Premier Horgan 1:1 meeting bullets: Huu-Ay-Aht First Nations: see

CLIFF for topics

I was having issues with them too

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Nash, Laurel ABR:EX" <Laurel.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2017-08-28 5:50 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX" <Rachelle.Leinweber@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: 2017 FNLG Premier Horgan 1:1 meeting bullets: Huu-Ay-Aht First Nations: see CLIFF for topics

Hi the note is fine. | can't open the attachments.

Laurel Nash

Assistant Deputy Minister

Strategic Partnerships and Initiatives Division
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
250953 4004

250 508 1670

From: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 5:16 PM

To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Subject: 2017 FNLG Premier Horgan 1:1 meeting bullets: Huu-Ay-Aht First Nations: see CLIFF for topics

There are 3 other reports as attachments.

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

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 5:34 PM

To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Subject: 2017 FNLG MSF 1:1 mtg bullets: Toquaht FN: Toquaht Marina & Campgrnd

remediation funding for the new marina which will need to be built before the
remediation begins -the need to resource the Reasonable Opportunities Agrmnt
Technical Advisory Group

Attachments: 1729 FNLG_MSF with Toquaht Nation_Bullets_Draft_2017-08-10.docx

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

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 5:21 PM

To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Subject: RE: You have quite a number of eApprovals that are due to DM today

Ok I have sent a couple that should keep you busy for a bit. ©
Have a safe flight home.

From: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 4:59 PM

To: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Subject: Re: You have quite a number of eApprovals that are due to DM today

Ok | feel badly!
Might get through them before 10 this way though!
Thanks

Laurel Nash

Assistant Deputy Minister

Strategic Partnerships and Initiatives Division
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
250953 4004

250508 1670

From: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 4:56 PM

To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Subject: RE: You have quite a number of eApprovals that are due to DM today

Good to hear about your trip.
Did you want me to send via email?

From: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 4:55 PM

To: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Subject: Re: You have quite a number of eApprovals that are due to DM today

Geez!
I'll get to them tonight. Good trip today. No room on the chopper to fly the fire so hanging out at Kelowna
aerocenter. Wish | had my iPad now!

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

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 4:51 PM

To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Subject: RE: You have quite a number of eApprovals that are due to DM today

6 that are due today. And a couple that are due on Aug 31st

From: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 4:50 PM

To: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Subject: Re: You have quite a number of eApprovals that are due to DM today

I'll review when | get home this evening as | don't have my iPad with me.

How many are there?

Laurel Nash

Assistant Deputy Minister

Strategic Partnerships and Initiatives Division
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
250 953 4004

250508 1670

From: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 4:49 PM

To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Subject: You have quite a number of eApprovals that are due to DM today

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

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 5:20 PM

To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Subject: 2017 FNLG MSF 1:1 meeting bullets: Huu-Ay-Aht First Nations: see CLIFF for topics
Attachments: 1891 Huu-ay-aht Bullets SF FNLG 2017.dotx

These bullets are duplicates as eapproval 1888 also drafted for the Premier. Attachments are included as per instructions from Matt
Howie.

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

Phone: 250 387-6838 emalil: rachelle.leinweber@gov.bc.ca
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Leinweber, Rachelle R IRR:EX

From: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 5:16 PM

To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Subject: 2017 FNLG Premier Horgan 1:1 meeting bullets: Huu-Ay-Aht First Nations: see CLIFF
for topics

Attachments: 1888 Bamfield Road Surface Plan 11.pptx; 1888 Huuayaht Bullets PJH FNLG
2017v2.docx

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

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 5:00 PM

To: Gale, Stuart ABR:EX

Cc: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX; Parenteau, Rob G ABR:EX
Subject: RE: Minister Briefing Agenda - August 29th
Importance: High

Hi Stuart,

Can you put together a few bullets for Laurel for tomorrow’s MSF weekly briefing at 12pm?

Sorry about the short turnaround.

Thanks,
Rachelle

From: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 4:58 PM

To: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Subject: Re: Minister Briefing Agenda - August 29th

Yes please on the metis...not sure if anything new has happened.

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

Subject: FW: Minister Briefing Agenda - August 29th

Hi Laurel,

Metis Nation BC and Metis Federation has been added to the weekly briefing tomorrow.

And the wildfire update as well.
Did you need any bullets for yourself?

Thanks,
Rachelle
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From: Westaff, Melissa ABR:EX

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 3:36 PM

To: Howie, Matthew ABR:EX; Ponchet, Kim ABR:EX; Bowles, Cynthia ABR:EX; Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX; French,
Shawna ABR:EX; Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX; Roberts, Connie A ABR:EX; Farmer, Leila PREM:EX; Lyttle, Shawna ABR:EX
Subject: Minister Briefing Agenda - August 29th

Good Afternoon,

Please find below the agenda for the Minister Briefing on Tuesday, August 29",

Thank you,

Melissa Westaff

Administrative Coordinator

Deputy Minister's Office

Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
250-953-3541
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Qant* Mandav Ananct 28 2N17 4-:40 PM
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

A

limiode. i1 [ dimiony)

_I""J_'l._l[.] il - - ."Z‘uu_'.”,_,

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

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 4:52 PM

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

Monday, August 28, 2017 8:40 AM

Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

FN Engagement calls and Environment Stewardship mtg

Did you want Janice on the FN Engagement call today?

Did you want someone else to attend the Env. Stewardship meeting with Kaaren today?

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
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 8:16 AM
To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Subject: RE: DM call at 130

Matt hasn'’t received any materials.

If materials come did you want me to put them on your sharepoint or just email.

From: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 8:12 AM
To: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Cc: Capsey, Nicole ABR:EX

Subject: DM call at 130

Hi would you please see if there are any materials for the 130 call?
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

Cc: Gale, Stuart ABR:EX; Holmes, Rachel ABR:EX; Howie, Matthew ABR:EX; Roberts, Connie
A ABR:EX

Subject: RE: Monday

Hi Laurel,

Stuart is supporting MSF on the BCAAFC meeting today and Rachel is supporting the UVIC meeting today at 1pm.

Thanks,
Rachelle

From: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Sent: Sunday, August 27, 2017 9:24 PM

To: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX; Holmes, Rachel ABR:EX; Franklin, Janice ABR:EX
Cc: Howells, Emily ABR:EX; Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX; French, Shawna ABR:EX
Subject: Monday

Importance: High

Hi. It looks like | will be on the wildfire tour with the Premier on Monday.

In the morning can someone please send me any material we prepared for the PO? | have the itinerary, but
not supporting materials.

Janice | will need a few bullets on the latest with Ashcroft (I do have the Catherine Lappe letter from last
week)

- do we have an update on the recovery team approach overall?

-. I don't have anything in my sharepoint re the two msf meetings on Monday so not sure who is supporting. |
know May had bullets for the BCAAFC meeting.

- I should be able to take the

DM call with Fazil at 130 on DCs behalf.

Thanks...nothing like jumping back into it the first day back:).

Hope everyone had a good weekend!

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

Yesican

Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX
Monday, August 28, 2017 7:24 AM
Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Capsey, Nicole ABR:EX

Re: Today

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Nash, Laurel ABR:EX" <Laurel.Nash@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2017-08-28 7:07 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX" <Rachelle.Leinweber@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Capsey, Nicole ABR:EX" <Nicole.Capsey@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Today

Sorry one more thing will u please put my out of office on saying to contact you for immediate assistance. |

will be checking but want to ensure we don't miss anything important.

Thanks!!

Laurel Nash
Assistant Deputy Minister

Strategic Partnerships and Initiatives Division
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation

250853 4004
250508 1670

From: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 6:

To: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX
Cc: Capsey, Nicole ABR:EX
Subject: Today

52 AM

Hi. | checked in with Neilane and no need for anyone to attend the weekly briefing with msf on my behalf.

We will need to have someone

| suggest Rachel for the one with UVIC if we don't already have someone.

Thanks

at the other two meetings.
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
Monday, August 28, 2017 7:14 AM
Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Capsey, Nicole ABR:EX

Re: Today

Did you want someone acting foe you today

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
Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 4:27 PM
To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX; Kriese, Kevin FLNR:EX; Sutherland, Craig FLNR:EX; Stagg, Chris J

FLNR:EX; Manwaring, Richard G FLNR:EX; Ethier, Tom FLNR:EX; Peterson, Dave FLNR:EX;
Piccinino, Ines MNGD:EX; Hansen, Brian MNGD:EX; Coley, Simon J JAG:EX; Paulson, Ken
OGC:IN; Beltrano, Linda MNGD:EX; Bowman, Deborah TRAN:EX; Richter, Kevin J
TRAN:EX; Livolsi, Patrick C TRAN:EX; Bailey, Scott EAO:EX; Lewis, Kaaren ENV:EX; Robb,
Peter L. MEM:EX; MacLaren, Les MEM:EX; Wieringa, Paul MEM:EX; Nicholls, Diane R
FLNR:EX; Standen, Jim ENV:EX; McGuire, Jennifer ENV:EX; XT:Leonard, Allan ABR:IN

Cc: Mah-Paulson, May ABR:EX; Scott, Douglas S ABR:EX; Caul, Doug D ABR:EX; Mayhew,
Neilane ABR:EX; Turner, Robert TRAN:EX; Maloughney, Mary Sue FLNR:EX; Cox, Monica
TRAN:EX: Franklin, Janice ABR:EX; Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Subject: FN engagement and consultation during Provincial Emergency

Colleagues,

On August 4, the Province extended the state of emergency a further two weeks. There are currently 148 wildfires
burning and many First Nations communities remain under evacuation orders and alerts.

Further to my email below regarding engagement and consultation with impacted First Nation communities, | wanted to
highlight the work that is underway to support consultation staff and statutory decision makers:

e FLNR is leading the development of a policy to provide guidance to consultation staff and statutory decision
makers on how to consult with First Nations impacted by an emergency or disaster. The FLNR lead for this
policy work is Charles Hunter. It is anticipated that this policy will have broad application across the natural
resource sector. Recognizing that it will take some time to coordinate the review of this policy across the
natural resource sector, staff can be guided by the draft document in the interim.

e MIRR’s Critical Incidents and Emergency Management Branch is providing daily lists (Monday through Friday) of
which First Nations are impacted and to what extent. Staff who would like to be added to this daily distribution
list should contact Janice Franklin.

Thanks, and please contact May Mah-Paulson if you have any questions about the above.

Laurel

From: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Sent: Saturday, July 22, 2017 8:39 AM

To: Kriese, Kevin FLNR:EX; Sutherland, Craig FLNR:EX; Stagg, Chris J FLNR:EX; Manwaring, Richard G FLNR:EX; Ethier,
Tom FLNR:EX; Peterson, Dave FLNR:EX; Piccinino, Ines MNGD:EX; Hansen, Brian MNGD:EX; Coley, Simon ] JAG:EX;
Paulson, Ken OGC:IN; Beltrano, Linda MNGD:EX; Bowman, Deborah TRAN:EX; Richter, Kevin J TRAN:EX; Livolsi, Patrick
C TRAN:EX; Bailey, Scott EAQ:EX; Lewis, Kaaren ENV:EX; Robb, Peter L. MEM:EX; MacLaren, Les MEM:EX; Wieringa,
Paul MEM:EX

Cc: Mah-Paulson, May ABR:EX; Scott, Douglas S ABR:EX; Caul, Doug D ABR:EX; Mayhew, Neilane ABR:EX; Turner,
Robert TRAN:EX; Maloughney, Mary Sue FLNR:EX; Cox, Monica TRAN:EX; Jordan, Ryan J ABR:EX

Subject: FN engagement and consultation during Provincial Emergency

Importance: High
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Colleagues,

As you are aware, yesterday the Province extended the state of emergency for an additional two weeks to
ensure a coordinated response to the wildfires, additionally, though we may have had a brief reprieve
with better weather conditions in some areas, the risk of fire remains high. More than 100 fires are still
active and many First Nations communities remain under evacuation orders and alerts. We ask that line
agencies be mindful of, and consider modifying, consultation timelines where possible to accommodate
the emergency situation that the First Nations communities are experiencing. Impacts to First Nations
communities extend beyond those who are directly impacted (i.e., those under evacuation orders, those
without power, loss of infrastructure such as the loss of the band office and all the equipment and
records at Ashcroft Indian Band’s reserve), for example there are challenges with mail delivery to areas
outside evacuation areas, so those communities that you may not think are impacted are feeling the
impacts as well. Many of those communities outside the evacuation areas are focusing on supporting
others (ie supplies and receiving evacuees) including staff normally focused on consultation and regular
business.

I'd be happy to facilitate a discussion if you have questions or require clarification, and we can provide
you with current information on evacuation orders and alerts.

Thanks in advance.

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

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 3:47 PM

To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Subject: For approval: Tseycum negotiatons funding.

Attachments: Scan_20170811.pdf; 2017-08-02_Tseycum NTAFE Grant Letter.docx
Hi Laurel,

For your approval.
Let me know if we can use your esig.

Thanks,
Rachelle

From: Franklin, Janice ABR:EX

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 3:17 PM
To: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX
Subject: Tseycum negotiatons funding.

Hi Rachelle,

We now have the cheque in hand —is it possible to arrange for Laurel’s signature (or Rachel if she’s already out ) on the
attached letter.

Thanks,

Janice

From: Franklin, Janice ABR:EX

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 8:25 AM
To: Capsey, Nicole ABR:EX

Subject: FW: Scan From MPS2623

I’'ve updated the date on the letter and the contact name within it, as Ryan will be on loan to EMBC for a bit. Signed QR
on the form.
Thanks, Janice

From: JARASHBR [mailto:Janice.Franklin@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 8:23 AM

To: Franklin, Janice ABR:EX

Subject: Scan From MPS2623
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Leinweber, Rachelle R IRR:EX

From: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 3:33 PM

To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Subject: FW: Attendees for Aug 28 meeting with MSF and BCAAFC
Hi Laurel,

There is a meeting with MSF and BCAAFC on Aug 28t
Did you want staff support?

Thanks,
Rachelle

From: Howie, Matthew ABR:EX

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 1:53 PM

To: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Cc: Howie, Matthew ABR:EX; Howells, Emily ABR:EX

Subject: Attendees for Aug 28 meeting with MSF and BCAAFC

Hi Rachelle,

This meeting has been confirmed for Aug 28 from 11:15 AM — 12:00 PM and a pre-brief from 11:00 — 11:15 AM at MSF's
office. | sent a calendar invitation to Laurel.

Please confirm what staff will attend with Laurel. Thanks.

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

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 2:45 PM

To: Scott, Douglas S ABR:EX

Cc: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX; Howie, Matthew ABR:EX

Subject: For Action: Staff attendees for Aug 29 meeting with MSF and BCTC
Attachments: Scan_20170727 pdf

Please see below

From: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 11:10 AM

To: Scott, Douglas S ABR:EX

Cc: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Subject: FW: Staff attendees for Aug 29 meeting with MSF and BCTC

If you are leading “agreements” work should you attend this?
I am happy to attend as I have a relationship with Celeste if you do not wish to attend.
Thanks

Laurel Nash

Assistant Deputy Minister

Strategic Partnerships and Initiatives Division
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
250953 4004 or 250 508 1670

From: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 9:18 AM

To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Subject: FW: Staff attendees for Aug 29 meeting with MSF and BCTC

Hi Laurel,

MSF’s meeting with BCTC is now confirmed for Aug 29 from 11:00 AM - 12:00 PM and with a pre-brief from 10:45
-11:00 AM.

Neilane had previously advised there should be an exec in attendance.
Can you please confirm if you should attend this one or send a delegate? If so, will she bring any other staff? (e.g.

Elisabeth/Rob?)

Also, please let me know if she thinks any other exec should attend. Thank you.

Rachelle

From: Howie, Matthew ABR:EX
Sent: Saturday, August 5, 2017 8:26 AM
To: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX
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Leinweber, Rachelle R IRR:EX

From: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 11:46 AM

To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Subject: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL: Request for OT pre-approval for Rebecca
Attachments: 17Aug15-17 LBN FA Meeting Community Tour Draft Agenda.docx
Importance: High

Hi Laurel,

I think this one is buried in your inbox.
Can you please review and approve?

Thanks,
Rachelle

From: Mah-Paulson, May ABR:EX

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 11:40 AM

To: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Subject: FW: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL: Request for OT pre-approval for '« 29

Hi Rachelle — just checking my emails, and | don’t think that Laurel has responded to this request yet? The travel is
scheduled to begin on Monday, August 14.

Thanks,

May

From: Mah-Paulson, May ABR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2017 2:14 PM

To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Cc: Howells, Emily ABR:EX

Subject: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL: Request for OT pre-approval for « 92

Hi Laurel — | am writing to request pre-approval for 14.5 hours overtime (equates to 25.50 hours CTQO) for < 22
c 29 to be taken as time off in lieu. This overtime would be accrued on « 22 trip to participate in the Lake
Babine Community Tour from August 14 to 17. The travel expenses for this trip were included in the SEP quarterly

budget forecast which you have previously pre-approved.

| have reviewed the request for overtime, and recommend that it be approved. Additional background information
supporting this request is provided below and on the attached.

Thanks,

May

From: Schmidt, Ingrid ABR:EX
Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2017 10:42 AM
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To: Mah-Paulson, May ABR:EX
Subject: Request for OT pre-approval for (= 22

Hi May,

As discussed yesterday, please see below for an estimate of « 22 overtime (to be taken as CTO), related to her trip
to participate in the Lake Babine Community Tour from Aug. 14-17.

Monday, Aug. 14
¢ =22  will take the morning as personal time, and leave home at 2 pm to start her travels. The guesstimated
arrival time in Burns Lake is 10:30 pm
e Anticipated total time 8.5 hours.
e Normal dayis 7.78 hours, so 1 hour OT @ 1.5 = 1.5 hours.

Tuesday, Aug. 15
e |tinerary indicates the day starting at 9 am and estimated completion back at the hotel around 8:00 pm.
e Anticipated total time 11 hours.
e Normaldayis 7.78 hours,so 3 hoursOT. 2@ 1.5 +1 @ 2 =5 hours.

Wednesday, Aug. 16
e ltinerary indicates the day starting at 9 am and estimated completion back at the hotel around 8:00 pm.
e Anticipated total time 11 hours.
e Normaldayis 7.78 hours,so3hoursOT. 2@ 1.5 +1 @ 2 =5 hours.

Thurs, Aug. 17
e ltinerary indicates the day starting at 9 am and estimated completion back at home around 12:45 am.
e Anticipated total time 15.5 hours.
¢ Normal dayis 7.78 hours, so 7.5 hours OT. 2@ 1.5 +5.5 @ 2 =14 hours.

Actual times may vary slightly, but total OT, which will be taken as CTO, is expected to be around 25.50 hours.
929 flight itinerary is found below, and the meeting itinerary/agenda is also attached for your reference.

Could you please forward to Laurel for her pre-approval? Note, the travel expenses themselves have been pre-
approved.

Thank you!

Ingrid

From: Loraine Curtis [mailto:loraine@athlonetravel.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 10:22 AM

To: Turner, Andrea ABR:EX

Subject: confirmed itinerary & paid invoice #193140 - < 22 Aug 14th travel ~ with thanks Loraine

PNR LOC: S-17 DATE: 26 JUL 2017

BC REGISTRATION 3636 INVOICE: 193140

GST REGISTRATION: R100321645 AGENT: LORAINE
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TO: FOR:
MINISTRY OF ABORIGINAL RELATIONS $-22

ADM S OFFICE
VICTORIA BC
--ITINERARY--
FROM TO CARRIER  FLT/CL DATE DEP ARR ST

VICTORIABC VANCOUVER AIR CANADA 8074 G 14 AUG 17 435P 501P OK
NONSTOP
EQUIPMENT-DH4 FLYING TIME- :26
OPERATED BY-AIR CANADA EXPRESS SEAT- 8D

VANCOUVER SMITHERS  AIR CANADA 8564 G 14 AUG 17 545P 733P OK
NONSTOP
EQUIPMENT-DH3 FLYING TIME- 1:48
OPERATED BY-AIR CANADA EXPRESS SEAT-6C
DEPART TERMINAL-MAIN/CENTRAL

SMITHERS ~ VANCOUVER  AIR CANADA 8565 G 17 AUG 17 755P 941P OK
NONSTOP
EQUIPMENT-DH3 FLYING TIME- 1:46
OPERATED BY-AIR CANADA EXPRESS SEAT- 6F

VANCOUVER  VICTORIABC AIR CANADA 8083 G 17 AUG 17 1125P 1156P OK
NONSTOP
EQUIPMENT-DH4 FLYING TIME- :31
OPERATED BY-AIR CANADA EXPRESS SEAT-8C
DEPART TERMINAL-MAIN/CENTRAL

*#% AIR CANADA CONFIRMATION NVALLA 817

ATHLONE TRAVEL WISHES TO ADVISE PASSENGER THAT IT IS THE CLIENTS
RESPONSIBILITY: 1) TO READ AND CHECK OVER THE ITINERARY/ARRANGEMENTS
PRIOR TO PURCHASE 2)ENSURE ARRANGEMENTS BOOKED USING LEGAL NAMES
3)OBTAIN NECESSARY DOCUMENTATION AND IMMUNIZATIONS FOR COUNTRIES
THEY ARE VISITING 4)UNDERSTAND THE INCLUSIONS/EXCLUSIONS OF ANY
PRODUCTS INCLUDING INSURANCE PURCHASED

ATHLONE TRAVEL WILL NOT BE HELD RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY COSTS INCURRED
OR ANY PASSENGERS WHO DO NOT FOLLOW THE REQUIREMENTS STATED ABOVE

AIR TRANSPORTATION CAD 741.60

TAX GST CAD 39.79

AIRPORT IMPROVEMENT FEE CAD 40.00

TAX OTHER CAD 14.25
TTL CAD 835.64
PROCESSING FEE 50.00
GST 2.50
SUB TOTAL CAD 888.14
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s.17 52.50-
CREDIT CARD PAYMENT CAD 835.64-
AMOUNT DUE CAD 0.00
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Leinweber, Rachelle R IRR:EX

From: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 1:17 PM

To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Subject: FW: For Information: Additional Material for NRS ADMs
Attachments: s.16 - August 10, 2018.pdf

Going to NRS today.

From: Eckardt, Dana R FLNR:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 1:09 PM

To: NRS ADMs Committee Assistants

Subject: For Information: Additional Material for NRS ADMs

Please find additional material attached, as well as posted to the SharePoint site to support further discussion on
agenda item # 2.

Thanks!
Dana

Dana Eckardt

Manager, Executive Services | Deputy Ministers Office

Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations, and Rural Development
Phone: 250 356 5091 | Mobile: 250 818 8916
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Leinweber, Rachelle R IRR:EX

From: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 1:09 PM
To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Subject: RE: WiFi access disconnected

Are you still having issues?
Michael needs more details on the issue before being able to help.

From: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 11:05 AM
To: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX
Subject: Re: WiFi access disconnected

Weird it has disappeared.

Laurel Nash

Assistant Deputy Minister

Strategic Partnerships and Initiatives Division
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
250 953 4004

250508 1670

From: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 10:18 AM
To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Subject: RE: WiFi access disconnected

[s it in your emails or text?
I cant see anything in your emails.

From: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 9:56 AM
To: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX
Subject: WiFi access disconnected

| can't forward you the email for some reason... but can you see if you or Mike can figure out why? If you

access my email you can see the note | get.
Might be part of the reason my data is so high? Thanks

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

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 11:08 AM
To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Subject: RE: WiFi access disconnected

[ have sent a request to have your data plan increased so hopefully that will be today.

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

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 10:02 AM

To: 'president@ubcic.bc.ca’; 'Bob@ubcic.bc.ca’; judy@ubcic.bc.ca’; 'donb@ubcic.bc.ca’;
'matthew@ubcic.bc.ca’; 's.22
‘rachel@ubcic.bc.ca’; 5 22 ‘ccasimer@fns.bc.ca’;

'rphillips@fns.bc.ca’; 'edjohn@fns.bc.ca’; 'cbraker@fns.bc.ca’;
‘'smef@morganandassociates.ca’; g 99
'maureen.buchan@bcafn.ca’; 'cmorin-dalcol@mnbc.ca’; 'vpruden@mnbc.ca’;

'sarah@rainwatch.ca’; ¢ 22 Fyfe, Richard J JAG:EX; Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX;
Walsh, Taryn PSSG:EX

Cc: Holmes, Rachel ABR:EX; Pye, Sara ABR:EX; Gorup, Souie ABR:EX

Subject: Joint Partners Table on Stopping Violence — Annual Meeting Materials

Attachments: Declaration on Stopping Violence Against Aboriginal Women and Girls.pdf; Ending

Violence Advisory Session Summary Report.pdf; Joint Partners Table Annual Meeting
March 2017 Agenda.pdf; Joint Partners Table Annual Meeting March 2017 Notes.pdf;
MACAW Briefing Note.pdf, MACAW Strategic Plan 2017-2020.pdf, MOU Regarding
Stopping Violence Against Aboriginal Women and Girls.pdf; News Release Aboriginal
families come together for B.C. Gathering.pdf, News Release Domestic violence
supports boosted in rural and remote communities.pdf

Good morning,

Attached are the final meeting materials from the March 30, 2017 annual meeting of the Joint Partners Table for the
Memorandum of Understanding on Stopping Violence Against Aboriginal Women and Girls.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact Sara Pye at Sara.Pye@gov.bc.ca or 250-356-5223.

Respectfully,

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
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 9:34 AM
To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Cc: Holmes, Rachel ABR:EX

Subject: FW: Reconciliation Framework

Did you still want to have these? | think you were going to cancel these ones?

From: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2017 4:57 PM

To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX; Holmes, Rachel ABR:EX; Wheler, Francesca M ABR:EX; Jarawka, Catherine ABR:EX; Manuel,
Jennifer ABR:EX; Pocock, Sharon GCPE:EX; Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX; Balcaen, Trish L ABR:EX

Subject: Reconciliation Framework

When: Thursday, August 10, 2017 4:00 PM-5:00 PM.

Where: Conference call - see details below

Dial in: 1-877-353-9184
Participant: . s.17
Moderator: Laurel
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Leinweber, Rachelle R IRR:EX

From: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 9:12 AM
To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Subject: s.12,5.13

Attachments: 0.0 Agenda August 10.17.pdf

Yes, there is a NRS meeting today.
MIRR item is Active Files Lists

From: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 9:08 AM

To: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX; Holmes, Rachel ABR:EX
Subject: 5.12,5.13

§.12,5.13

Thank you.

Also can you find out about nrs adms is happening today and what the agenda is? Rachel was going to discuss

if we should give a quick update on the cabinet meeting on the 30. Thanks

Laurel Nash

Assistant Deputy Minister

Strategic Partnerships and Initiatives Division
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
250953 4004

250508 1670

From: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 8:45 AM

To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Subijects 12513
$.12,5.13

Hi Laurel,

I didn’t have this meeting in your calendar today.

I am following up with Gio and Janice but I don’t think you ever received one.

Thanks,
Rachelle

From: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 8:17 AM
To: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX
Subject:s5.12,5.13

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

From: Anderson, Lisa R PSSG:EX <Lisa.R.Anderson@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 7:10 AM

To: Carr, Michelle SBRT:EX; Massey, Christine MCF:EX; Kendall, Perry HLTH:EX; Mack, James AGRI:EX; Faganello, Tara
CSCD:EX; Wood, Heather FIN:EX; Nash, Laurel ABR:EX; Harvey, James JAG:EX; MacLeod, Sam PSSG:EX; McAndrews,
Caroline GCPE:EX

Cc: Pecknold, Clayton PSSG:EX; Dean, Danielle PSSG:EX; Chapman, Kathryn JAG:EX; Emerson, Brian P HLTH:EX
Subject: FW:s.125.13

§.12,5.13

Good morning,

Attached is the agenda for the FPT meeting later this morning and associated documents for your information.

Lisa

From: Broadway-Bennett, Lynn (HC/SC) [mailto:lynn.broadway-bennett@canada.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, August S, 2017 12:26 PM

_Subject: $.12,5.13
$.12,5.13

*** Un message francais suit ***
Dear Colleagues,

You will find enclosed the following documents in support of our July 20 meeting:

s.12

As always, | look forward to our discussion.

Eric for Jacqueline

kkkhkkkhhhkhkhhhdkhhhhhhdhhddhhh bbb hhhd

Chers collegues,

Vous trouverez ci-joint les documents suivants a I'appui de notre réunion du 20 juillet :
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s.12

Comme toujours, j’attends avec impatience notre discussion.

Eric pour Jacqueline
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Leinweber, Rachelle R IRR:EX

From: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 8:54 AM

To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Subject: FW: Save-the-Date! ACEs Summit: BC & Beyond
Attachments: Save-the-Date_ACEs Summit.pdf

Hi Laurel,

Did you want to attend?

Thanks,
Rachelle

From: Howie, Matthew ABR:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 8:51 AM

To: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX; Ponchet, Kim ABR:EX
Cc: Howie, Matthew ABR:EX

Subject: FW: Save-the-Date! ACEs Summit: BC & Beyond

Doug was invited to this conference but | declined, as he has to be in town for an NRB strategic session (also, this isn’t

really something he’d go to, anyway).
Forwarding to you in case Laurel/Neilane want to go.

Matthew Howie

A/Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250-356-1394

From: Howie, Matthew ABR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2017 11:43 AM

To: Howie, Matthew ABR:EX

Subject: FW: Save-the-Date! ACEs Summit: BC & Beyond

Matthew Howie

A/Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250-356-1394

From: Shared Care [mailto:shared care@doctorsofbc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2017 10:49 AM
Subject: Save-the-Date! ACEs Summit: BC & Beyond

We're excited to announce...
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Adverse Childhood Experiences Summit: BC & Beyond on November 14 & 15, 2017 at the Sheraton

Vancouver Wall Centre

Take a look at the Save-the-Date, add it to your calendar and share it with your colleagues! Online registration will open

mid-September.

Partners for Patients

sharedcarebc.ca
A Partnership of Doctors of BC and the Ministry of Health

115 — 1665 W Broadway
Vancouver BC V6J 5A4
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This e-mail and any attachment(s) is for authorized use by the intended recipient(s) only. If you are not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy,
copying, circulation or any other use of this message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are

not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail and any
attachment(s). Thank you.
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Leinweber, Rachelle R IRR:EX

From: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 8:45 AM
To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX
Subject: REsS.12,5.13

$.12,5.13
Hi Laurel,

[ didn’t have this meeting in your calendar today.
I am following up with Gio and Janice but I don’t think you ever received one.

Thanks,
Rachelle

From: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 8:17 AM
To: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX
Subject s 12,5.13
5.12,5.13

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

Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2017 12:26 PM
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Subjectis 12 5.13
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
kkkkhkkhkhkkkhkhkhkkhhkhkhhhkhkdhhkhkhdhhhhhkhkihd
Chers collegues,

Vous trouverez ci-joint les documents suivants a I'appui de notre réunion du 20 juillet :
s.12

Comme toujours, j'attends avec impatience notre discussion.

Eric pour Jacqueline
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Leinweber, Rachelle R IRR:EX

From: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2017 5:14 PM
To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Subject: RE: Flight Itinerary

Ok I will add it to your agenda just in case

From: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2017 5:13 PM
To: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX
Subject: Re: Flight Itinerary

Maybe. Might try to get to the preoc. Will see what is most appropriate.

Laurel Nash

Assistant Deputy Minister

Strategic Partnerships and Initiatives Division
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
250953 4004

250 508 1670

From: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX
Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2017 4:34 PM
To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Subject: RE: Flight Itinerary

Are you attending the cattle meeting?

From: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2017 3:51 PM
To: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX
Subject: FW: Flight Itinerary

Hi would you put this in my calendar as I am not sure if [ will have access to emails etc...just don’t include
the Minister bit.
Thanks

Laurel Nash

Assistant Deputy Minister

Strategic Partnerships and Initiatives Division
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
250953 4004 or 250 508 1670

From: Meier, Ian R FLNR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2017 3:17 PM

To: Maloughney, Mary Sue FLNR:EX; Nicholls, Diane R FLNR:EX; Nash, Laurel ABR:EX; Cox, Monica TRAN:EX

Cc: Murdoch, Hugh G FLNR:EX; Falcao, Tony M FLNR:EX; Hamm, Mark FLNR:EX; Dunleavey, Krista FLNR:EX; Barber,
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Nina FLNR:EX; Horsman, Gary L FLNR:EX
Subject: Flight Itinerary

Good day,
Here is the itinerary for tomorrow. This is all very tentative due to visibility, so | may be adjusting things on the fly. If you
have any questions please let me know.

lan Meier

Director, Wildfire Operations

BC Wildfire Service | Ministry of Forests, Lands and Natural Resource Operations
Phone: 250 847-6640 | Cell: 250 643-0078

Report Wildfires: 1 800 663-5555 or *5555

Here is the itinerary for Thursday, August 10, 2017:

07:00 - 08:00 Depart Victoria (Shell Aero Centre) to Kamloops (Executive Flight Services )
Passengers: Diane Nicholls, Tim Sheldan, Mary Sue Maloughney, Tim Rennenberg, Minister Doug Donaldson,
Laurel Nash, Monica Cox

KING AIR Moves from Kamloops to Williams Lake and Holds in Williams Lake

09:00-10:00 Meeting with BC Cattlemen’s Association (at PWCC)

10:30 Helicopter departs Kamloops for Elephant Hill
Passengers: Diane Nicholls, Tim Sheldan, Mary Sue Maloughney, Tim Rennenberg, Minister Doug Donaldson,
Laurel Nash, Monica Cox

11:30 Depart Elephant Hill for Williams Lake
13:00-14:00 Media call
14:15-19:15 Tour fires in the Cariboo
Passengers: Diane Nicholls, Tim Sheldan, Mary Sue Maloughney, Tim Rennenberg, Minister Doug Donaldson
***land and do a short video *****

13:00-14:00 fly to Anaham
Passengers: Mary Sue Maloughney, Laurel Nash, Monica Cox, lan Meier, Tony Fiala, Mark Hamm
14:00-18:00 Meeting with Chief Alphonse in Anaham

19:30 Wheels up Williams Lake to Victoria (Shell Aero Centre) with the King Air
Passengers: Diane Nicholls, Tim Sheldan, Mary Sue Maloughney, Tim Rennenberg, Laurel Nash, Monica
Cox

19:30 Wheels up PA 31 Williams Lake to Smithers
Passengers: Minister Donaldson and lan Meier
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Leinweber, Rachelle R IRR:EX

From: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2017 4:35 PM
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

0y e

Here is the itinerary for Thursday, August 10, 2017:

07:00—-08:00 Depart Victoria (Shell Aero Centre) to Kamloops (Executive Flight Services )
Passengers: Diane Nicholls, Tim Sheldan, Mary Sue Maloughney, Tim Rennenberg, Minister Doug Donaldson,
Laurel Nash, Monica Cox

KING AIR Moves from Kamloops to Williams Lake and Holds in Williams Lake
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09:00—10:00 Meeting with BC Cattlemen’s Association (at PWCC)

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

13:00 - 14:00 fly to Anaham
Passengers: Mary Sue Maloughney, Laurel Nash, Monica Cox, lan Meier, Tony Fiala, Mark Hamm
14:00 - 18:00 Meeting with Chief Alphonse in Anaham

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

Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2017 3:56 PM
To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Subject: did you need your call with Bob today?

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

Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2017 3:53 PM
To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Subject: RE: Flight Itinerary

ok

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

Oy e

Here is the itinerary for Thursday, August 10, 2017:

07:00-08:00 Depart Victoria (Shell Aero Centre) to Kamloops (Executive Flight Services )
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

Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2017 1:08 PM

To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Subject: RE: Heads up: Request for a meeting with Chief Joe

[ am at home.
And ready whenever you are.

From: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2017 1:06 PM

To: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Subject: Re: Heads up: Request for a meeting with Chief Joe

| will be flying with Ms on a private flight. They will send us logistics. So nothing to do but move mtgs. | think |
fly at 7 am. Are u at home or the office? Maybe call when you are done lunch and we can discuss my calendar.
Thanks!!

Laurel Nash

Assistant Deputy Minister

Strategic Partnerships and Initiatives Division
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
250 953 4004

250508 1670

From: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2017 12:58 PM

To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Subject: RE: Heads up: Request for a meeting with Chief Joe

Should I start making plans for you to leave for Anaham tomorrow or tonight?

From: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2017 12:56 PM

To: Caul, Doug D ABR:EX

Cc: Howie, Matthew ABR:EX; Scott, Douglas S ABR:EX; Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX
Subject: Fw: Heads up: Request for a meeting with Chief Joe

Importance: High

Hi Doug.

| will be joining Mary Sue and a few folks meeting with Chief Alphonse tomorrow.

The meeting Mike Blackstock was attempting to organize never happened as the Chief was unavailable and
ther 5.22

Tony and Mark did reach out to set up the meeting through the preoc lead, but it sounds like the Chief wants
it at a higher level (MS) and she would like my support.

We will raise the mtg on the MDEC call today.
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Happy to discuss, $-22

Laurel Nash

Assistant Deputy Minister

Strategic Partnerships and Initiatives Division
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
250953 4004

250508 1670

From: Maloughney, Mary Sue FLNR:EX <MarySue.Maloughney@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2017 12:15 PM

To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX; Turner, Robert TRAN:EX; Cox, Monica TRAN:EX
Cc: Meier, Ian R FLNR:EX; Maley, Madeline L FLNR:EX

Subject: Fwd: Heads up: Request for a meeting with Chief Joe

Laurel is willing to join us tomorrow to attend this meeting
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Meier, lan R FLNR:EX" <lan.Meier@gov.bc.ca>

Date: August 9, 2017 at 12:07:16 PM PDT

To: "Maloughney, Mary Sue FLNR:EX" <MarySue.Maloughney@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Heads up: Request for a meeting with Chief Joe
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

Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2017 9:28 AM

To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Subject: RE: Staff attendees for Aug 29 meeting with MSF and BCTC
Hi Laurel,

Have you heard back from Doug S. yet?

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

Cc: Howells, Emily ABR:EX; Howie, Matthew ABR:EX

Subject: Staff attendees for Aug 29 meeting with MSF and BCTC

Hi Rachelle,

MSF’s meeting with BCTC is now confirmed for Aug 29 from 11:00 AM — 12:00 PM and with a pre-brief from 10:45 —
11:00 AM.

Neilane had previously advised there should be an exec in attendance. Can you please confirm with Laurel if she should
attend this? If so, will she bring any other staff? (e.g. Elisabeth/Rob?)

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

Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2017 8:26 AM
To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Subject: Meeting on Friday

Hi Laurel,

The X-Govt Implementation Strategy meeting today David is not able to make and I am trying to fit into everyone’s
schedule.
Are you ok if | make is a call on Friday at 1.30pm?

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 4:28 PM

To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Subject: Are you cabbing down to the MSF meeting? Chris would like a ride if possible

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 4:01 PM

To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Cc: Howells, Emily ABR:EX

Subject: For Approval- Neilane's edits:: Federal Engagement Strategy

Attachments: INPUT REQUIRED Federal Engagement Strategy - NROD and SPID Answers VM edits
GP edits.docx

Importance: High

Hi Laurel,

For your approval.

Thanks,
Rachelle

From: Williams, Karen ABR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 3:58 PM

To: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Cc: Howells, Emily ABR:EX

Subject: FW: For action - Neilane's edits:: Federal Engagement Strategy
Importance: High

Would you mind seeing if Laurel wants to review these changes before they go in front of Doug tomorrow? Deadline for
the PO is also tomorrow.

From: Muzzin, Vanessa ABR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 3:50 PM

To: Williams, Karen ABR:EX

Cc: Howells, Emily ABR:EX; Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX; Puggioni, Giovanni ABR:EX; Nash, Laurel ABR:EX
Subject: RE: For action - Neilane's edits:: Federal Engagement Strategy

Hi Karen,

Please find the updated document attached that incorporates Neilane’s suggestions (as outlined in her email
below). If you require anything further, please let me know.

Thank you,
Vanessa

Vanessa Muzzin

Senior Advisor

Cross Government Initiatives | Strategic Partnerships and Initiatives Division
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation

Phone: 250-953-4028 | Email: vanessa.muzzin@gov.bc.ca
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From: Williams, Karen ABR:EX
Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 12:26 PM

To: Puggioni, Giovanni ABR:EX; Muzzin, Vanessa ABR:EX
Cc: Howells, Emily ABR:EX; Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX
Subject: RE: For action - Neilane's edits:: Federal Engagement Strategy

Doug S was offering the support of NROD wherever it is needed in the material. He was not specific about where. It was

a general offer to help.

From: Puggioni, Giovanni ABR:EX
Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 12:03 PM
To: Williams, Karen ABR:EX; Muzzin, Vanessa ABR:EX

Cc: Howells, Emily ABR:EX; Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX
Subject: RE: For action - Neilane's edits:: Federal Engagement Strategy

Hi Karen,

Vanessa is going to update as per Neilane's comments below.

We'll have something by the end of day today.

Were there particular additions that Doug S was looking to have incorporated? If you happen to know can you advise?

Thank you.
Ciao
Gio

Giovanni Puggioni

Executive Director

Major Projects and Cross Government Initiatives
Strategic Partnerships and Initiatives Division
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
PO Box 9100 Stn Prov Govt

Victoria, BC V8W 9B1

Phone: (250) 952-0530

Fax: (250) 952-0111

Email: Giovanni.Puggioni@gov.bc.ca

From: Williams, Karen ABR:EX
Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 8:34 AM
To: Puggioni, Giovanni ABR:EX

Cc: Howells, Emily ABR:EX; Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX
Subject: For action - Neilane's edits:: Federal Engagement Strategy

Importance: High

Good morning Gio,

Please see the note from Neilane below. She is looking for some adjustments to the original materials due to the PO on
Wednesday. | have reserved some time in Doug’s calendar tomorrow afternoon for his review (as per her request).

Rachelle says you worked on the original with input from others (NROD, etc).

Doug Scott is looking to chat about this around 840 this morning if you are available prior to EEC.

Thank you,
Karen
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From: Mayhew, Neilane ABR:EX

Sent: Saturday, August 5, 2017 2:18 PM

To: French, Shawna ABR:EX; Williams, Karen ABR:EX

Cc: Ponchet, Kim ABR:EX; Howie, Matthew ABR:EX; Nash, Laurel ABR:EX; Scott, Douglas S ABR:EX
Subject: For Action:: Federal Engagement Strategy

Importance: High

The attached was provided to me for the meeting with Okenge on Thursday and it was fine as notes for me but it needs
to be refined now before it can go to Doug for review and it is due on August 9.

s.13,5.16

s.13

I think Laurel’s division should have the lead in terms of refining this but leaving it to all of you to sort this out. Note
that | think a revised version needs to be ready by end of day Tuesday so that Doug has Wednesday to review and refine
as needed. Itis due Wednesday so tight timelines.

Neilane

From: Howie, Matthew ABR:EX

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 9:26 AM

To: Mayhew, Neilane ABR:EX; Root, Danielle ABR:EX
Cc: Caul, Doug D ABR:EX; Howie, Matthew ABR:EX
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Subject: FW: INPUT REQUIRED: Federal Engagement Strategy
Importance: High

Matthew Howie

A/Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250-356-1394

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 9:22 AM

To: BCPSA Agency DMC List

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; BCPSA Agency DMC Admin &
Operational Support; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject: INPUT REQUIRED: Federal Engagement Strategy

Importance: High

Colleagues,
$.13,8.16
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Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier
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Leinweber, Rachelle R IRR:EX

From: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 3:48 PM

To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Subject: FW: Material Request - eApprovals item 1727

Do you know who this should be assigned to?

FNLG 1.1 request with MSF on Topic: Mission Crown Land - MSA Hospital Grounds

From: McNeill, Carly ABR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 3:23 PM

To: Diller, Carina ABR:EX; Keene, Jeff ABR:EX

Cc: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Subject: RE: Material Request - eApprovals item 1727

We don’t have any other information on it either unfortunately.
Maybe this is a SPID BN — Rachelle, can you advise?

Topic: Mission Crown Land - MSA Hospital Grounds

Thank you,

Carly McNeill

Administrative Coordinator for NROD Chief Negotiators
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Phone: 250-812-4321

From: Diller, Carina ABR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 3:19 PM

To: McNeill, Carly ABR:EX; Keene, Jeff ABR:EX
Subject: FW: Material Request - eApprovals item 1727

Hi Carly and Jeff, is there any other information on this?
What is MSA?

From: Lizee, Yvette ABR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 3:05 PM

To: Diller, Carina ABR:EX; Poland, Peter ABR:EX
Subject: RE: Material Request - eApprovals item 1727

No, am not familiar with the issue.

From: Diller, Carina ABR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 2:46 PM

To: Lizee, Yvette ABR:EX; Poland, Peter ABR:EX
Subject: FW: Material Request - eApprovals item 1727

Hi Yvette and Peter, is this issue something you’re familiar with?
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From: Crowe, Chandra ABR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 2:37 PM

To: Diller, Carina ABR:EX; Slater, Dawn K ABR:EX
Subject: RE: Material Request - eApprovals item 1727

This must be region. I'm not familiar with this issue. Maybe try Yvette Lizee.

From: Diller, Carina ABR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 2:11 PM

To: Slater, Dawn K ABR:EX; Crowe, Chandra ABR:EX
Subject: FW: Material Request - eApprovals item 1727

Hi Dawn and Chandra, | am thinking this is SXTA? Is the Mission Crown land/hospital something our team

knows about or is it region? If it's us, who would like to do?

From: McNeill, Carly ABR:EX

Sent: Friday, August 4, 2017 1:59 PM

To: Diller, Carina ABR:EX

Cc: Patriarche, Kerry ABR:EX

Subject: Material Request - eApprovals item 1727

Good afternoon,

I have just sent you the below e-Approval to you for drafting.
Please note:

Due to ADMO August 11

Due to Associate DMO August 16

Due to DMO August 21

Please let me know if this request should be sent to someone else.
Thank you,

Carly McNeill

Administrative Coordinator for NROD Chief Negotiators

Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Phone: 250-812-4321

From: MARR eApprovals [mailto:DoNotReply@SP2010.gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, August 4, 2017 1:54 PM

To: McNeill, Carly ABR:EX; Lyttle, Shawna ABR:EX; Howie, Matthew ABR:EX

Subject: WATCHER: Outgoing Assignment - eApprovals item 1727

McNeill, Carly ABR:EX has sent this eApprovals Item to Diller, Carina.

Cliff Number: 41855
Other Number:
TRIM Number:

Topic: 2017 FNLG MSF 1:1 meeting bullets: Mission Crown Land -MSA Hospital Grounds
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Date Final Due: 8/21/2017 12:00:00 AM
Last Action: Item Sent To

Comments:

Due to ADMO August 11

Due to Associate DMO August 16
Due to DMO August 21

s.17

CIiff Link:
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Leinweber, Rachelle R IRR:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Laurel,

Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX
Tuesday, August 8, 2017 3:37 PM
Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

FW: Aug 29 MSF meeting with FPCC

Did you want any other staff invited to the FPCC meeting with MSE?

Thanks,
Rachelle

From: Howie, Matthew ABR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 1:38 PM

To: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Cc: Howells, Emily ABR:EX; Howie, Matthew ABR:EX
Subject: Aug 29 MSF meeting with FPCC

Hi Rachelle,

| just sent Laurel a calendar invitation for the now-confirmed Aug 29, 2:00 — 2:30 PM meeting with MSF and FPCC and
1:45 - 2:00 PM pre-brief. Both are at the Minister’s Office.

| invited Laurel without checking because this is one of the meetings that she/Neilane advised Laurel would attend.
However, I'm not sure if Laurel wants to bring any staff. Can you please confirm if anyone else will attend with her?

Also, the Sept 18 meeting with MSF and FPCC at their office in Brentwood Bay is still tentative. | was originally going to
add Laurel to that one but, now that we have the Aug 29 meeting, the Sept 18 meeting is now the second meeting with
MSF and FPCC. Can you please confirm if Laurel wants to/should also attend the Sept 18 meeting? If so, will she bring

staff?

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 11:23 AM

To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Subject: FW: CLEAN materials for approval: Maa-nulth G2G Docs ( NR Board Approval/
Recommendation for Ministerial Signing)

Attachments: Maa-nulth G2G Exec Summary August 8 2017.v1.docx; Presentation_NRBoard_August8
_2017.pptx

Importance: High

Hi Laurel,

As per your request here is the clean version to send to DC and NM.

Thanks,
Rachelle

From: Hunter, Kirsten P ABR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 11:17 AM

To: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Cc: Hutchinson, Wendy ABR:EX

Subject: CLEAN materials for approval: Maa-nulth G2G Docs ( NR Board Approval/ Recommendation for Ministerial
Signing)

Hi Rachelle
Here are the clean versions of the Maa-nulth G2G Powerpoint and Executive Summary, with Laurel’s comments built in.
The only exception is that we did not put a date on the Ppt cover page as that is thd.

Please let us know when you want a full briefing package sent to you and | will package up the G2G Agreement itself, a
Stakeholder engagement report, the executive summary, and a pdf handout of the PowerPoint.

Many thanks for your continued attention to this matter,
Kirsten

Kirsten Hunter
Senior Implementation Analyst, ILSB
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation (IRR)

778-698-7309
| Available Monday to Thursday|

From: Hutchinson, Wendy ABR:EX

Sent: Friday, August 4, 2017 8:37 AM

To: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Cc: Hunter, Kirsten P ABR:EX

Subject: Re: For approval: Maa-nulth G2G Docs ( NR Board Approval/ Recommendation for Ministerial Signing)
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Thanks - just finishing up the Executive summary

Sent from my iPhone
Practice Random Acts of Kindness

On Aug 4, 2017, at 8:15 AM, Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX <Rachelle.Leinweber@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Ladies,

Once we have a cleaned version Laurel is going to send to NM and DC.
We may be able to skip NRB considering we are unable to get on the agenda till Sept 5t which will
most likely be canceled due to FNLG.

Thanks,
Rachelle

From: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2017 6:35 PM

To: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX; Howells, Emily ABR:EX

Subject: Re: For approval: Maa-nulth G2G Docs ( NR Board Approval/ Recommendation for Ministerial
Signing)

Hmm. | wonder if we actually need to go to the NRB.
Can you send me the cleaned up/ final version in an email and | will forward to nm and Dc.
Doug may just email Tim to ask if we can proceed. Thanks

Laurel Nash

Assistant Deputy Minister

Strategic Partnerships and Initiatives Division
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
250 953 4004

250 508 1670

From: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2017 6:31 PM

To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX; Howells, Emily ABR:EX

Subject: Fwd: For approval: Maa-nulth G2G Docs ( NR Board Approval/ Recommendation for Ministerial Signing)

Should this be a stand alone briefing
And the soonest we can get on NRB is Sept Sth which will be postponed due to FNLG

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "French, Shawna ABR:EX" <Shawna.French(@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2017-08-03 6:27 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX" <Rachelle.Leinweber(@gov.be.ca>, "Howie, Matthew
ABR:EX" <Matthew.Howie@gov.bc.ca>
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Cc: "Hutchinson, Wendy ABR:EX" <Wendy.Hutchinson@gov.bc.ca>, "Hunter, Kirsten P
ABR:EX" <Kirsten.Hunter(@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: For approval: Maa-nulth G2G Docs ( NR Board Approval/ Recommendation for
Ministerial Signing)

Does it need a standalone or can it go on the following minister briefing agenda?

From: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2017 3:05 PM

To: Howie, Matthew ABR:EX

Cc: French, Shawna ABR:EX; Hutchinson, Wendy ABR:EX; Hunter, Kirsten P ABR:EX

Subject: FW: For approval: Maa-nulth G2G Docs ( NR Board Approval/ Recommendation for Ministerial
Signing)

Hi Matt,
Can you please schedule a meeting with the Minister shortly after the NRB meeting?

Thanks,
Rachelle

From: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2017 2:38 PM

To: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX; Hutchinson, Wendy ABR:EX

Cc: Hunter, Kirsten P ABR:EX

Subject: RE: For approval: Maa-nulth G2G Docs ( NR Board Approval/ Recommendation for Ministerial
Signing)

We should sched the meeting with the Minister to happen as soon as possible after this
session.
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

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2017 9:31 AM

To: Hutchinson, Wendy ABR:EX; Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Cc: Hunter, Kirsten P ABR:EX

Subject: RE: For approval: Maa-nulth G2G Docs ( NR Board Approval/ Recommendation for Ministerial
Signing)

Hi Wendy,
I found out the new date fors-13

Thanks,
Rachelle

117

Page 84 of 188 IRR-2018-80928



From: Hutchinson, Wendy ABR:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2017 8:57 AM

To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX; Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Cc: Hunter, Kirsten P ABR:EX

Subject: RE: For approval: Maa-nulth G2G Docs ( NR Board Approval/ Recommendation for Ministerial
Signing)

Thanks we will make the changes and send back then we can work on the schedule — | understand the
Aug 8" date has shifted to later in August but | haven’t heard which date.

Wy Hotoniom

Director of Implementation,

Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation (MIRR)
Strategic Initiatives Division

Implementation and Land Services Branch

Office: 778-698-7312

Mobile: 250 208-4363

Email: Wendy.Hutchinson@gov.bc.ca

From: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2017 8:48 AM

To: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX; Hutchinson, Wendy ABR:EX

Subject: FW: For approval: Maa-nulth G2G Docs ( NR Board Approval/ Recommendation for Ministerial
Signing)

Hi couple tweaks to the ppp. I don’t know how to do track changes in pp. And one
comment to the exec summary and then I think we are good to send to NM.

Wendy my comment in the exec summary means an add to the ppp.

This is looking great.

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

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2017 7:16 AM

To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Subject: For approval: Maa-nulth G2G Docs ( NR Board Approval/ Recommendation for Ministerial
Signing)

Hi Laurel,
Did you want this to go forward toS.13

Thanks,
Rachelle
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From: Hutchinson, Wendy ABR:EX

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 2:02 PM

To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Cc: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX; Hunter, Kirsten P ABR:EX

Subject: Maa-nulth G2G Docs ( NR Board Approval/ Recommendation for Ministerial Signing)

Dear Laurel,

Please find enclosed two (2) attachments pertaining to the above.
e Executive Summary
e Power Point Presentation

These have each been revised in accordance with your suggestions (meeting of July 26).

The next meeting of the NR Board is August 8". You had mentioned that we should schedule a time to
brief our Deputy. If this is too tight a turn- around we can reschedule for the September date.

We have let Shauna French know to pencil us in for the August date in case this would a preferred time.

Please let us know if the edits meet with your approval and advise on the timing of the meetings and
briefings as well and we will follow up.

Thank you,

Wy Hovnion

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 11:21 AM

To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Subject: Neilane is away did you want to send to DC for approval? Access to 5.13,5.16
s.13,5.16

Importance: High

From: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 11:15 AM

To: Mayhew, Neilane ABR:EX

Cc: Capsey, Nicole ABR:EX; Leinweber, Rachelle R ARR:FX
s;:c?ie%: FW: FOR ASSOCIATE DM APPROVAL S-13.5.16
$.13,s.

Importance: High

Approved. Neilane for your consideration and approval.
Thanks

Laurel Nash

Assistant Deputy Minister

Strategic Partnerships and Initiatives Division
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
250953 4004 or 250 508 1670

From: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX On Behalf Of Nash, Laurel ABR:EX
Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 10:47 AM
To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX
Cc: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX
S1%b_ie1cg: FOR ASSOCIATE DM APPROVAL: S:13.5.16
s.13,s.

Importance: High

From: Capsey, Nicole ABR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2017 1:22 PM

To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Cc: Karabegovic, Badema ABR:EX

Subject: FOR ASSOCIATE DM APPROVAL: s.13,5.16
5.13,5.16

Importance: High

Good afternoon Laurel,

5.13,5.16
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5.13,5.16

Please advise if you have any questions or require further information.

Thank you,

Nicole Capsey
Manager, Finance and Administration | Fiscal Branch
Phone 250-953-3075 | Cell 250-480-6683

From: Lang, Sandra ABR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2017 12:00 PM
To: Capsey, Nicole ABR:EX

Cc: Berkhout, Juanita ABR:EX
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5.13,5.16

Cheers,

Sandra Lang

Major Projects — Strategic Initiatives Division

Ministry of Aboriginal Relations and Reconciliation

Phone: (250) 387-2660

Cell: (250) 812-2159

"Even when life challenges us, it's a gift beyond all measure."
Parker Palmer
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From: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 10:34 AM

To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Subject: FW: ADM Consultations - NRPP Planning for FY 18/19
Hi Laurel,

Are you able to take this call on Friday, Aug. 11th?
I tried not to book anything but you are getting lots of invites even though I have the day blocked off.

Thanks,
Rachelle

From: Ostropolski, Melissa NRTS:EX On Behalf Of Bangert, Wilf R NRTS:EX
Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 10:27 AM

To: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Subject: RE: ADM Consultations - NRPP Planning for FY 18/19

Hi Rachelle,

Are you able to advise if Laurel will be able to make this meeting? If not, is there another day/time that would work for
her?

Thanks so much!

Melissa Ostropolski

Executive Administrative Assistant | NRS Transformation & NRPP
Natural Resource Sector Transformation Secretariat

Phone: 250-387-6096 | Fax: 250-952-0821

Learn more: Natural Resource Permitting Project

----- Original Appointment-----

From: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX On Behalf Of Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2017 4:37 PM

To: Ostropolski, Melissa NRTS:EX

Subject: Tentative: ADM Consultations - NRPP Planning for FY 18/19

When: Friday, August 11, 2017 11:30 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: 5th Floor - 2957 Jutland Road
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From: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX on behalf of Nash, Laurel ABR:EX
Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 9:20 AM

To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Subject: FW: documents for tomorrow’s meeting

From: Scadding, Tanya CSNR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2017 10:57 AM

To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Cc: Roland, Michelle CSNR:EX; Capsey, Nicole ABR:EX; Howells, Emily ABR:EX
Subject: RE: documents for tomorrow’s meeting

Hi Laurel,

.13

Please let me know your thoughts.
Thank you

Tanya

From: Scadding, Tanya CSNR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2017 4:08 PM

To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Cc: Roland, Michelle CSNR:EX; Capsey, Nicole ABR:EX; Howells, Emily ABR:EX
Subject: documents for tomorrow’s meeting

Hi Laurel
Please find attached the documents that we will be discussing at our meeting tomorrow morning.
Cheers,

Tanya Scadding
A\Manager, Budgets and Financial Services
Supporting the Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
778-698-7192
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https://gww.nrs.gov.bc.ca/csnr/fsb/financial-services
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Hi Laurel,

Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Tuesday, August 8, 2017 9:18 AM

Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

FW: Staff attendees for Aug 29 meeting with MSF and BCTC
Scan_20170727.pdf

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

Sent: Friday, August 4, 2017 12:27 PM

To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Subject: FW: Rescheduled - Cross Ministry MHSU Strategy
Hi Laurel,

This somewhat fits into your schedule now.
Did you want to go or let Rachel attend?

Thanks,
Rachelle

From: Mah-Paulson, May ABR:EX

Sent: Friday, August 4, 2017 12:20 PM

To: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Cc: Holmes, Rachel ABR:EX

Subject: RE: Rescheduled - Cross Ministry MHSU Strategy

Hi Rachelle — Rachel and | discussed, and if Laurel is unable to attend the Aug 8 meeting, Rachel would be the
appropriate alternate to attend on behalf of Laurel. | see the meeting is currently in Laurel’s calendar, but will forward
my meeting notice to Rachel just in case. Could you please touch base with Rachel on Tuesday morning to confirm
whether Laurel will be attending?

Thanks,
May

----- Original Appointment-----

From: Glynn, Keva HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2017 2:30 PM

To: Glynn, Keva HLTH:EX; Beddall, Scott EDUC:EX; Wai, Bonnie O AVED:EX; Arend, Elenore PSSG:EX; MclLean,
Kimberley M PSSG:EX; Wilmot, David PSSG:EX; Lampard, Robert MCF:EX; Davison, Carolyn J HLTH:EX; Dominato, Lisa
EDUC:EX; Smith, Stephen HLTH:EX; Lewis, Stephenie PSSG:EX; McConnan, Kelly AVED:EX; Morris, Jonny HLTH:EX;
Veillette, Kelly HLTH:EX; van der Leer, Gerrit HLTH:EX; Wong, Michelle HLTH:EX; Pawar, Deborah MCF:EX; Ross, Ian
SDSI:EX; Massey, Christine MCF:EX; Hughes, Doug J HLTH:EX; Thomas, Gerald HLTH:EX; Rotgans, Trudy OHCS:EX;
Wheler, Francesca M ABR:EX

Cc: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX; Hope, Melanie OHCS:EX; Mah-Paulson, May ABR:EX

Subject: Rescheduled - Cross Ministry MHSU Strategy

When: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 3:30 PM-4:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: T/C info below

Join by Phone
Local - Victoria: S-17
Local - Vancouver: s.17
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Toll-Free: +S.17

Find a local number

Conference ID: $-17

Forgot your dial-in PIN?| First online meeting?
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From: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Sent: Friday, August 4, 2017 8:12 AM

To: Holmes, Rachel ABR:EX; Nash, Laurel ABR:EX
Subject: RE: Mtg: Reconciliation Action Plan

e 17

From: Holmes, Rachel ABR:EX

Sent: Friday, August 4, 2017 8:11 AM

To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Cc: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Subject: Re: Mtg: Reconciliation Action Plan
Importance: High

Hi both! I'm going to facilitate this call for Laurel and | just realized that | have no moderator pin!!

From: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX
Sent: Thursday, June 01, 2017 5:54 PM

To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX; McCrea, Jennifer EDUC:EX; s.14 Scott, Douglas S ABR:EX; Holmes, Rachel
ABR:EX; Kriese, Kevin FLNR:EX; 5.14 Puggioni, Giovanni ABR:EX; Stewart, Melanie MCF:EX; Humber,

Emmy MNGD:EX

Cc: Balcaen, Trish L ABR:EX; Postings, Shelaina EDUC:EX
Subject: Mtg: Reconciliation Action Plan

When: Friday, August 04, 2017 8:30 AM-9:00 AM.
Where: Conference call - see details below

Dial in: 1-877-353-9184

Participant: S-17
Moderator: Laurel
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From: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Sent: Friday, August 4, 2017 7:41 AM

To: Banford, Alexandra R ABR:EX; Mayhew, Neilane ABR:EX
Cc: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Subject: FW: PDF Version of Tool Kit

Attachments: FN Binder for Communities.pdf

Hi

Please find the attached FN Binder for Communities.

Thanks,
Rachelle

From: Dicken, Emily TRAN:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2017 7:59 PM

To: Franklin, Janice ABR:EX; Nash, Laurel ABR:EX; Cox, Monica TRAN:EX
Subject: PDF Version of Tool Kit

Hello

Please find the PDF version of the tool kit attached. Please note this is an evergreen resource and it will adapt
and grow as needs, knowledge and resources change.

Thanks,
Em

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
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From: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Sent: Friday, August 4, 2017 7:19 AM

To: Mayhew, Neilane ABR:EX; Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Subject: FW: For Laurel: Q&As on Wildfire and the FN binder on Wildfires
Attachments: QA _WildfireFirst Nations communities31July2017_11am.docx

Hi Laurel,

[ have sent to Alexandra already.
I forgot to add you and Neilane.
Still working on the FN Wildfires binder.

Thanks,
Rachelle

From: Pocock, Sharon GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2017 6:53 PM

To: Franklin, Janice ABR:EX; Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Cc: Ritchie, Leanne GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: For Laurel: Q&As on Wildfire and the FN binder on Wildfires

Hi, here is the latest QA re FNs and the Wildfires

Thanks
Sharon

From: Franklin, Janice ABR:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2017 5:36 PM

To: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Cc: Ritchie, Leanne GCPE:EX; Pocock, Sharon GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: For Laurel: Q&As on Wildfire and the FN binder on Wildfires

GCPE, do have the latest.

From: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2017 4:36 PM

To: Franklin, Janice ABR:EX

Subject: For Laurel: Q&As on Wildfire and the FN binder on Wildfires
Importance: High

Hi Janice,

Can you please send me the Q&As on the Wildfires and the binder on Wildfires?
Laurel is requesting them for herself.

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
Sent: Friday, August 4, 2017 4:00 AM
To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Subject: Car rental kamloops flights
See below

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: Elaine Clark <elaine(@tieronetravel.com>

Date: 2017-08-03 8:39 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX" <Rachelle.Leinweber@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: kamloops flights

FOR: NASH/LAUREL MS

04 AUG 17 BUDGET 1 INTERMED 2/4 DR  CONFIRMED
FRIDAY PICKUP KELOWNA - KELOWNA AIRPORT TERMINAL

DROP ©5AUG YKA/KAMLOOPS

DROP CHARGE- $CAD100.00

RATE-CAD 34.79 MILEAGE-.55/KM 200 FREE

EXTRA HOUR- $26.10

DAILY  GUARANTEED 1MI

PHONE-250-491-7368

CONFIRMATION-S.17

Elaine Clark
Tier One Travel

201 - 45 Bastion Sq
Victoria BC

VW 1J1
250-953-5736
1-877-953-b6736

"Without your Travel Agent, you are on your own"

From: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX [mailto:Rachelle.Leinweber@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2017 8:02 PM

To: Elaine Clark

Subject: RE: kamloops flights

Hi Elaine,

I tried to call the Budget in Kelowna and | am not sure how to reserve a car for Laurel for tomorrow.
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Thanks,
Rachelle

From: Elaine Clark [mailto:elaine@tieronetravel.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2017 4:49 PM

To: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Subject: RE: kamloops flights

I think someone at the airport just reissued her tickets for tomorrow afternoon.. so both
tonights flights and tomorrows are on the file, she will need to talk to someone to get it
sorted.. too many cooks in the kitchen I think..

Elaine Clark

Tier One Travel

201 - 45 Bastion Sq
Victoria BC

V8w 171
250-953-5736
1-877-953-5736

"Without your Travel Agent, you are on your own"

From: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX [mailto:Rachelle.Leinweber@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2017 4:46 PM

To: Elaine Clark

Subject: RE: kamloops flights

Lets do it

From: Elaine Clark [mailto:elaine@tieronetravel.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2017 4:44 PM

To: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Subject: RE: kamloops flights

Or a seat did pop up on the later flight tonight leaving Victoria at 7pm to Kamloops if she wants
to give it a go ?

Elaine Clark
Tier One Travel

201 - 45 Bastion 5q
Victoria BC

V8w 171
250-953-5736
1-877-953-5736

"Without your Travel Agent, you are on your own"

From: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX [mailto:Rachelle.Leinweber@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2017 4:42 PM

To: Elaine Clark

Subject: RE: kamloops flights
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Are you able to get one of these flights for Laurel?

From: Elaine Clark [mailto:elaine@tieronetravel.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2017 3:48 PM

To: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Subject: kamloops flights

The nonstops tonight from Victoria to Kelowna are pacific coastal at 5:25 pm to arr. 6:30 pm or
Westjet at 6 pm to arr. 6:52 pm. I can get a car with Budget to drop at Kamloops on Saturday if
she wants, they charge a $100 drop fee..

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

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2017 6:54 PM

To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Cc: Howells, Emily ABR:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting Materials - ADM PSIC - August 8, 2017

Perfect this works out perfectly

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Nash, Laurel ABR:EX" <Laurel.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2017-08-03 6:44 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX" <Rachelle.Leinweber@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Howells, Emily ABR:EX" <Emily.Howells@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Meeting Materials - ADM PSIC - August 8, 2017

No | think that is right. She can attend. Thanks

Laurel Nash

Assistant Deputy Minister

Strategic Partnerships and Initiatives Division
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
250953 4004

250508 1670

From: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2017 3:07 PM

To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Cc: Howells, Emily ABR:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting Materials - ADM PSIC - August 8, 2017

I have Janice down as your alternate.
Is that wrong?

From: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2017 2:53 PM

To: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting Materials - ADM PSIC - August 8, 2017

[ think Gio is my alternate on this one. If he wants to attend the eec then I will go to this. I don’t want to

go any lower than an ed for this particular meeting due to the discussion.
Thanks
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To: "Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX" <Rachelle.Leinweber@gov.bc.ca>, "Howie, Matthew ABR:EX"
<Matthew.Howie@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Hutchinson, Wendy ABR:EX" <Wendy.Hutchinson@gov.bc.ca>, "Hunter, Kirsten P ABR:EX"
<Kirsten.Hunter@gov.bc.ca>

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

Subject: FW: For approval: Maa-nulth G2G Docs ( NR Board Approval/ Recommendation for Ministerial Signing)

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

Subject: RE: For approval: Maa-nulth G2G Docs ( NR Board Approval/ Recommendation for Ministerial Signing)

We should sched the meeting with the Minister to happen as soon as possible after this session.
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
[ found out the new date for NRB is Aug 22nd.

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

Thanks we will make the changes and send back then we can work on the schedule — | understand the Aug 8" date has
shifted to later in August but | haven’t heard which date.

Wy Hooonion

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

Hi couple tweaks to the ppp. I don’t know how to do track changes in pp. And one comment to the exec
summary and then I think we are good to send to NM.

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

Subject: For approval: Maa-nulth G2G Docs ( NR Board Approval/ Recommendation for Ministerial Signing)

Hi Laurel,
Did you want this to go forward to NRB on Aug. 8th?

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

The next meeting of the NR Board is August 8". You had mentioned that we should schedule a time to brief our

Deputy. If this is too tight a turn- around we can reschedule for the September date.

We have let Shauna French know to pencil us in for the August date in case this would a preferred time.

Please let us know if the edits meet with your approval and advise on the timing of the meetings and briefings as well

and we will follow up.

Thank you,

Wy Hosnion

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

Subject: Fwd: For approval: Maa-nulth G2G Docs ( NR Board Approval/ Recommendation for

Ministerial Signing)

Should this be a stand alone briefing
And the soonest we can get on NRB is Sept 5th which will be postponed due to FNLG

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "French, Shawna ABR:EX" <Shawna.French@gov.bc.ca>

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
I found out the new date for NRB is Aug 22nd.

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

The next meeting of the NR Board is August 8", You had mentioned that we should schedule a time to brief our
Deputy. If thisis too tight a turn- around we can reschedule for the September date.

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

Wy Hovonion

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

155

Page 117 of 188 IRR-2018-80928



156

Page 118 of 188 IRR-2018-80928



Leinweber, Rachelle R IRR:EX

From: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX
Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2017 4:39 PM
To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Subject: FW: kamloops flights
Importance: High

The nonstops tonight from Victoria to Kelowna are pacific coastal at 5:25 pm to arr. 6:30 pm or
Westjet at 6 pm to arr. 6:52 pm. I can get a car with Budget to drop at Kamloops on Saturday if

she wants, they charge a $10@ drop fee..
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

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2017 3:08 PM

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

I think Gio is my alternate on this one. If he wants to attend the eec then I will go to this. I don’t want to
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

From: Dean, Danielle PSSG:EX On Behalf Of Pecknold, Clayton PSSG:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2017 2:43 PM

To: Anderson, Lisa R PSSG:EX; Carr, Michelle SBRT:EX; Chapman, Kathryn JAG:EX; Duplissie, Danielle PSSG:EX;
Emerson, Brian P HLTH:EX; Faganello, Tara CSCD:EX; Harvey, James JAG:EX; Kendall, Perry HLTH:EX; Mack, James
AGRI:EX; MacLeod, Sam PSSG:EX; Mas, Sophie B PSSG:EX; Massey, Christine MCF:EX; McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX;
Nash, Laurel ABR:EX; Paton, Arlene HLTH:EX; Pescod, Casey PSSG:EX; Shaw, Mary A PSSG:EX; Silvestrini, Elisa
PSSG:EX; Stewart, Katherine PSSG:EX; Wood, Heather FIN:EX

Cc: Butterfield, Nicole PSSG:EX; Dean, Danielle PSSG:EX; Albrecht, Christine SBRT:EX; Andrade, Ana CSCD:EX; Berkes,
Andrea HLTH:EX; Boivin, Arielle SBRT:EX; Carnegie, Lynn HLTH:EX; Chiang, Milena PSSG:EX; LeBlanc, Catherine
PSSG:EX; Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX; Morgan, Melissa FIN:EX; Muller, Bev HLTH:EX; Scott, Melissa AGRI:EX;
Westaff, Melissa ABR:EX

Subject: Meeting Materials - ADM PSIC - August 8, 2017

Forwarding on behalf of ADM Pecknold:

EE L2 X0

Good afternoon:
In preparation for the ADMs PSIC meeting on Tuesday August 8, attached are the following materials.

- Agenda

- Public Consumption Summary

- Drug-Impaired Driving Summary

- Personal Cultivation Options Paper
- BC Delegation to Colorado Report
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PLEASE NOTE - ADMs should be reviewing the policy documents attached to this email as opposed to previous versions

as the documents have since been revised.

Thank you,

Clayton Pecknold, M.O.M.
Assistant Deputy Minister and
Director of Police Service
Policing and Security Branch

Ministery of Public Safety and Solicitor General
HFkkkk

Danielle Dean

Administrative Assistant

Office of the Assistant Deputy Minister and
Director of Police Services

Policing and Security Branch

Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General
Telephone: 250 387-1741

Fax: 250 356-7747

Email: Danielle.Dean@gov.bc.ca
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Leinweber, Rachelle R IRR:EX

From: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2017 2:55 PM

To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting Materials - ADM PSIC - August 8, 2017

Did you want me to ask him which one he wants to go to?
Did you see what was on the EEC?

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

EE Lk

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
dkckkk

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

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2017 12:19 PM

To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Subject: ADM for Emergency calls conflict wtih the Minister briefing? did you want May to take

the ADM calls?

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
Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2017 10:25 AM
To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Subject: 5.12

Attachments:

Hi Laurel,

s.12

Thanks,
Rachelle

From: Ponchet, Kim ABR:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2017 9:35 AM
To: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX
Subject: RE: EEC on Aug 8th agenda

There is just one item — Stakeholder Engagement lead by Alexandra. | sent an email yesterday to Doug S and Laurel
asking if they have anything to add. We'll also be adding a transition update from Doug C.

Kim Ponchet

Senior Executive Assistant to

Neilane Mayhew, Associate Deputy Minister
Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250-356-0226
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From: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX
Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2017 9:16 AM
To: Ponchet, Kim ABR:EX

Subject: EEC on Aug 8th agenda

Hi Kim,

Do you have an agenda for the EEC yet?
Laurel has a conflict and depending on the agenda it will depend on if she attends.

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
I found out the new date for NRB is Aug 22nd,

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

Wy Hoodonion

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

Wy Hoooniom

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
Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2017 8:00 AM
To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Subject: RE: Contact info for Leila and msf

The numbers have been added to your contacts now.

From: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2017 6:10 AM

To: Root, Danielle ABR:EX; Howie, Matthew ABR:EX
Cc: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Subject: Contact info for Leila and msf

Hi. Can you please send me cell and landline numbers for them so Rachelle can add to my contacts? All exec

should have them.

| will be following up with Leila today at NMs request re a verbal request msf had re funding for tribal

Journeys. | currently don't have her cell.
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

Subject: For approval: Maa-nulth G2G Docs ( NR Board Approval/ Recommendation for
Ministerial Signing)

Attachments: Maa-nulth G2G Exec Summary July 31 2017.v1.docx; Presentation_NRBoard_July31,

2017v1.pptx

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

Wony Hovonion

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
Thursday, August 3, 2017 7:11 AM
Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Howells, Emily ABR:EX

FW: Kelly Lake Cree Nation follow up

DMO is wanting us to wait to reply regarding reaching out to the Minister.
They are putting together a standard statement to send out.

In the meantime can | send her an email letting her know someone will be responding soon.

Thanks,
Rachelle

From: Melissa Ligertwood s.22

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 11:47 AM

To: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Subject: Kelly Lake Cree Nation follow up

Afternoon Rachelle,

I wanted to follow up with ADM Nash's office to renew our conversations about consultation with Kelly Lake

Cree Nation.

Could you let me know if Ms. Nash is still our contact, or whether there have been changes at the ADM level.

We would like to reach out to the new Minister.

Thanks for your help with this.

Best,

Melissa Ligertwood, Director of Communications
On Behalf of Kelly Lake Cree Nation

Melissa Ligertwood, Principal
Content Lime Communications Inc.
403-880-7925
www.contentlime.com
@LimeYourContent
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Leinweber, Rachelle R IRR:EX

From: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX
Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2017 6:50 AM
To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Subject: RE: « 22 on Friday

Thank you.

Would you like me to change your 2 meetings to calls today?

From: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2017 6:50 AM
To: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Cc: Howells, Emily ABR:EX

Subject: Re: < 29 on Friday

Yup. Enjoy!

Laurel Nash

Assistant Deputy Minister

Strategic Partnerships and Initiatives Division
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
250 953 4004

250508 1670

From: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX
Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2017 6:47 AM
To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Cc: Howells, Emily ABR:EX

Subject: < 22  on Friday

Hi Laurel,
If I can have someone cover me are you good if I take $.22
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

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2017 2:36 AM

To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Subject: For approval: Materials due to LN Aug 4th: NRS ADMs Agenda for 10 Aug
Attachments: TFNCI options 30July 2018 (3).docx

Hi Laurel,

For your approval.

Thanks
Rachelle

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Gunnarsen, Krista A ABR:EX" <Krista.Gunnarsen(@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2017-08-02 5:17 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX" <Rachelle.Leinweber@gov.bc.ca>, "Puggioni, Giovanni ABR:EX"
<Giovanni.Puggioni@gov.bc.ca>, "McKellar, Darren CSNR:EX" <Darren.Mckellar@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Howells, Emily ABR:EX" <Emily.Howells@gov.bc.ca>, "Bruce, Stacy ABR:EX"

<Stacy.Bruce@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Materials due to LN Aug 4th: NRS ADMs Agenda for 10 Aug

Hi
Attached is the paper....
Neilane has a copy but has yet to provide comments.

From: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2017 4:37 PM

To: Puggioni, Giovanni ABR:EX; Gunnarsen, Krista A ABR:EX

Cc: Howells, Emily ABR:EX

Subject: Materials due to LN Aug 4th: NRS ADMs Agenda for 10 Aug

Hi,

Please note that the materials are due to Laurel by August 4th g 22

If you can get them to her tomorrow for approval that would be great.

Thanks,
Rachelle
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From: Puggioni, Giovanni ABR:EX
Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2017 9:49 AM

To: Howells, Emily ABR:EX; Gunnarsen, Krista A ABR:EX; Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Subject: RE: NRB Agenda for 08 Aug

s.22 -sol'll doit.

Krista — let's review an updated note prior to Friday so that Laurel can review. Has there been any input or comment
from Neilane yet — if not — could you please ask her if she has any edits to offer before we finalize material for NRS

ADMs.
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

From: Howells, Emily ABR:EX
Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2017 9:47 AM

To: Gunnarsen, Krista A ABR:EX; Puggioni, Giovanni ABR:EX; Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Subject: FW: NRB Agenda for 08 Aug

Hi, all =

I've requested this be added to the NRS ADMs on Aug 10". We will need to push back the NRB timeline.

Can you please confirm for me who will be presenting at NRS ADMs? | assume Gio and Krista. Pls confirm.

Materials will be due to Rachelle Friday August 4.

Thank you!
Emily

From: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 9:25 AM
To: French, Shawna ABR:EX

Cc: Howells, Emily ABR:EX

Subject: NRB Agenda for 08 Aug

Hi Shawna,

Can we please add the it

Agenda Item:
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Meeting Date(s) (NRB): Aug 8

For: 17 Decision
Has this been to NRS ED WG? (See Vanessa Muzzin for info and scheduling) | No
Presenters / Attendees: ? Neilane?
Time Required: 20min
Materials: Options paper
Pre-Brief Mtgs Required (ADM or other): Yes, but has not
occured
Next Steps (if any): Please Advise

Thanks,

Rachelle

From: Gunnarsen, Krista A ABR:EX

Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 9:03 AM

To: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Cc: Howells, Emily ABR:EX; Puggioni, Giovanni ABR:EX
Subject: NRB Agenda for 08 Aug

Hi Rachelle

Can you please put i on the agenda for 08 Aug. _ for decison

The process or decion makers for this topic is still being worked out... Neilane did signal NRB but
through.

I have an options paper, draft, but need approvals etc.

Thanks

s.17

Kristow Gunwnaw sexv

Director, Strategic Consultation Initiatives
Strategic Partnerships and Initiatives Division
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation

3" Floor, 2957 Jutland Rd.

Victoria, British Columbia
Phone: 250-356-8786
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Leinweber, Rachelle R IRR:EX

From: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2017 4:09 PM

To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Cc: Howells, Emily ABR:EX; Puggioni, Giovanni ABR:EX; Muzzin, Vanessa ABR:EX
Subject: For Approval: INPUT REQUIRED: Federal Engagement Strategy
Attachments: Indigenous Social Policy - Provincial Platforms and Federal Budget.xlsx
Importance: High

Hi Laurel,

This is due to Neilane by end of day.

Thanks,
Rachelle

From: Puggioni, Giovanni ABR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2017 2:23 PM

To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Cc: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX; Howells, Emily ABR:EX; Muzzin, Vanessa ABR:EX
Subject: RE: INPUT REQUIRED: Federal Engagement Strategy

Received a bit of feedback from Fiscal and PCR. Noted below and consolidated below within Okenge's note and g's....

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

$.13

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
Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2017 3:11 PM

To: Dicken, Emily TRAN:EX

Cc: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX; Franklin, Janice ABR:EX

Subject: FW: Esketemc Elders emails for Red Cross

Attachments: Elders Emails RED CROSS.xIsx

Importance: High

We need to get this resolved as soon as possible. Thanks
Rachelle sending on Laurel’s behalf.

From: Catherine Lappe [mailto:Catherine.Lappe@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2017 11:53 AM

To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX; Turner, Robert TRAN:EX

Subject: Fw: Esketemc Elders emails for Red Cross

Importance: High

Sharing feedback for your awareness. There have been numerous issues raised wrt to Red Cross and evac
centers not being culturally sensitive or adapted.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Kukpi7 Christian S22

Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2017 11:48 AM

To: Becky Row; Kimberley Nemrava; Paul.sam@redcross.ca

Cc: Catherine Lappe; Chief Charlene Belleau; FNHA CEO; Lisa Montgomery Reid; Sonia Isaac-Mann; Office PREM:EX
OfficeofthePremier; ralph.goodale@parl.gc.ca; Londea Riffel; Bonnie Leonard

Subject: Esketemc Elders emails for Red Cross

Vice President Nemrava - Red Cross;

I did not have an opportunity to discuss this with Kukpi7 Charlene .22

5.22 I asked the Secwepemc Health Caucus staff — Londea and
Duanna to prepare a list of the elders. This list is attached. You will see from the email below our elders are not
linked into the world of technology and have limited access. The Elders with the assistance of Tahnyea Robbins
have been registered on the system since the beginning but no financial assistance has been provided. [ am
baffled as to why this would happen as the Elders and volunteers have followed the process like all other
evacuees.

We are asking the Red Cross to not do online banking but to issue actual checks to the Elders, they have been
without assistance for 14 days. These Elders also should be eligible for more financial assistance as they are
going into their 3rd week away from home. I understand you have sent a team to Kamloops to deal with this
issues. I ask that you coordinate with our Secwepemc Health Caucus staff Duanna & Londea and FNHA staff,
as they have been on the ground providing support to the Elders from the very beginning.

I ask that you as Vice President of Red Cross issue a written apology to the Elders. I have listened to how our
people have been treated at the ESS in Kamloops and it angered me as a Kukpi7 (Chief) that in todays world of
reconciliation that our people are still treated like we are invisible and second class. Our people especially our
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Elders have endured enough trauma and racism from the colonial powers in the form of residential schools and
the reserve system.

We need to have our own process as the current provincial and federal response does not look after the interests
of our people and our communities. The current agreement between Canada and BC does not look after our
interests nor our people. The financial resources need to flow directly to us not through other jurisdictions. It is
our land, is it our title and is is our jurisdiction. As Secwepemc Chiefs we will be doing a Nation wide de-
briefing to initiate a Secwepemc Nation emergency preparedness plan for all 17 communities and our 11,000
citizens.

We know that the Red Cross does excellent work throughout Canada and around the world. I spoke in support
of the Red Cross and the thousands of volunteers who were helping our citizens and others while in Revelstoke
last Saturday.

Wenecwtsin
Kukpi7 Christian - Splatsin
Tribal Chief - Secwepemc Nation

"We are the ones who we have been waiting for"

Our Vision: "We are Splatsinaca (people), members of the Secwepemc Nation, prospering from the wealth of our territories,
following in the footprints of our ancestors for those yet unborn."

From: Duanna Johnston-Virgo <mentalwellness@secwepemchealth.ca>
Date: Wednesday, August 2, 2017 at 11:04 AM

To: Wayne Christian $.22

Cc: Londea Riffel <londea@secwepemchealth.ca>

Subject: FW: elders emails for Red Cross

Hi Kupi7 Wayne,

Here is the information Tahnyea ( volunteer who set up e-mails for the elders) sent me regarding Red Cross money
distribution. | think we should have them come to TRU Residence with Cheques for the elders. Also because they have
been out of their community for more than 14 days they should be eligible for another disbursement. The use of e-
mails and technology has our elders confused so its best to keep it as simple as possible. Let me know how it goes for
you!

Duanna

From: Tahnyea Robbins g 22

Sent: August-02-17 9:37 AM

To: Duanna Johnston-Virgo <mentalwellness@secwepemchealth.ca>
Subject: elders emails for Red Cross

Good morning, here is the list of emails/passwords for the elders. We haven't checked those marked in the
red, family checks it for them or they check their own emails. Disregard the other info, as that is what we
needed to set up emails, etc.

Red Cross had told us that in order for the elders to receive their money (NOT gift card visa's) that we would
have to set up emails for each of them and with that we also had to bring each of them to the bank to set up
their online banking. After all that they said to re-register each of them online to Red Cross with those emails,

and we did that and have kept checking with nothing yet. They said if we did that, that they would push it
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through for them but they haven't done that. The elders did not want gift card visa's, as they cannot get cash
out of those cards and they wanted their own freedom with their own money. For myself, | haven't
consistently checked the emails in the last couple days because | was moving. If you have questions, or need
further information, please contact me at 522

Thank you,

Tahnyea Robbins
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Leinweber, Rachelle R IRR:EX

From: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2017 1:58 PM

To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Subject: For Approval: Laurel Nash Bio for FNLG and Tk'emlups te Secwepemc Chief and
Council would like one

Attachments: A-Tc-iii ADM Laurel Nash.docx

Importance: High

Hi Laurel,

Can you please approve so | can send to GCPE for your trip to Kamloops?

Thanks,
Rachelle

From: Keene, Jeff ABR:EX

Sent: Saturday, July 29, 2017 12:57 PM

To: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Subject: For Approval: Laurel Nash Bio for FNLG

Hi Rachelle!

We are compiling delegate and volunteer packages for FNLG which will include bios of all of our executive. This is the
bio that was used in the transition binders. Just wondering if you could please ask Doug if he still approves of this
version or if he has any updates or changes.

Thanks youl!!

Jeff Keene

A/Strategic Planning and Performance Coordinator,
Deputy Minister’s Office,

Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation,
250-356-2011
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Leinweber, Rachelle R IRR:EX

From: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2017 12:58 PM
To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Subject: FW: BC/NWT/YT Meeting

Please see below for the call with Agnus on Thursday before your flight.

From: Angus.Cathcart@gov.yk.ca [mailto:Angus.Cathcart@gov.yk.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2017 5:45 PM

To: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Subject: BC/NWT/YT Meeting

Hello Rachelle,

As discussed over the phone, the intention behind our seeking the meeting is to discuss some common issues, share
information, and determine if there are opportunities to work more collaboratively. For instance, there may be utility
to sharing information and/or coordinating approaches as we engage with First Nations regarding transboundary land
claims. Between BC and Yukon, the Taku River Tlingit First Nation and Acho Dene Koe First Nation come to

mind. Another instance where there may be benefit to sharing information and perhaps coordinating is with respect to
our jurisdictions’ involvement in Canada’s Collaborative Fiscal Policy Development Process.

In addition, if others are amenable, we hope to discuss at a high level our jurisdictions’ experiences - challenges,
successes, and insights - with respect to matters such as Strategic Engagement Agreements, ethnohistoric research, etc.

Our hope for the meeting is to share information and/or coordinate regarding topics such as these. Below | have
suggested several topics for discussion, but we are certainly open to any further suggestions you may have. We can
discuss an agenda around some of these in more detail during our teleconference. | recognise that it’s a lot to cover,
and we may want to continue some of these discussions in more detail after our meeting on Sept 19", but perhaps we
can also discuss how we might do so.

Canada’s Collaborative Fiscal Policy Development Process;

Transboundary land claims (Acho Dene Koe First Nation, Taku River Tlingit First Nation, and the Dehcho First Nations);
Truth and Reconciliation Calls to Action;

Approaches to Strategic Engagement Agreements;

Approaches to Ethnohistoric Research (and Strength of Claim Assessments);

Responsibility for Funding Tripartite Arrangements (Canada, province or territory, and First Nations);

Self-Governing First Nations’ Representation at the National Level.

One topic which would likely benefit from a more detailed discussion on Sept 19" is Canada’s Collaborative Fiscal Policy
Development Process. In the interest of using our time in the afternoon effectively, | propose that some of us meet on
the morning of September 19" for that discussion. | understand that not everyone will be available for the morning, but
also that not everyone will need to be there for that discussion.

Feel free to give me a call if you have any questions or would like to discuss at all.

Angus Cathcart
Senior Negotiator
Aboriginal Relations, Executive Council Office
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Government of Yukon
(867) 667-5062
Angus.Cathcart@gov.vk.ca
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Leinweber, Rachelle R IRR:EX

From: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2017 11:19 AM

To: Banford, Alexandra R ABR:EX

Cc: Howells, Emily ABR:EX; Nash, Laurel ABREEX
Subject: RE: MSF travel plans for Friday/Saturday

Hi Alexandra,

I have cancelled her car rental so if you can pick her up at the airport around 7.24pm on Thursday.
Kerry was going to call the car rental place to have Laurel sign the agreement so she can return the car on
Saturday.

I believe that the Minister is planning on visiting the PREOC centre on Friday from 12-1pm but nothing has been
confirmed yet.

Thanks,
Rachelle

From: Banford, Alexandra R ABR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2017 11:08 AM

To: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Cc: Howells, Emily ABR:EX; Nash, Laurel ABR:EX
Subject: RE: MSF travel plans for Friday/Saturday

Hi Rachelle,

In follow-up to our discussion yesterday, is there anything more we may need to do on the coordination side?
Recommendations for potential activities on Saturday: 1) visit staff at the fire response PREOC centre, 2) tour the
Secwepemc Museum & Heritage Park, 3) tour the Highland Valley Copper mine.

Happy to discuss further.

Thanks,
Alexandra

From: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2017 1:27 PM

To: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX; Banford, Alexandra R ABR:EX
Cc: Howells, Emily ABR:EX

Subject: Re: MSF travel plans for Friday/Saturday

Thanks Rachelle.

Alexandra will you have a car? If so maybe | don't need one...
Also any suggestions on things for him to do on Sat?

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2017 1:15 PM

To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Cc: Howells, Emily ABR:EX

Subject: FW: MSF travel plans for Friday/Saturday

Hi Laurel,

This is the Minister’s agenda when he arrives in Kamloops on Friday.

Connie informed me that they will get their own car rental. I did let her know you will have one, but Leila thought
it would be better if they had their own.

Did you want to debrief them beforehand?

And do you require any materials from staff?

Friday, August 4"

1:30 pm: Arrive in Kamloops on AC flight

3:00 pm: Meeting with Chief and Council T'"Kemlups (Tk'emlups te Secwepemc Council Office, 200 - 330 Chief Alex
Thomas Way)

7:00 pm: Grand Entry — T’Kemlups PowWow (details still tbc from Leanne)

Overnight at the Four Points Sheraton Kamloops

Saturday, August 5"

2:50 pm: Depart Kamloops on AC flight to Van/Comox (can you please see if there are any meetings and or anything
else at the PowWow that he would potentially do while before his flight or anything else staff feels he could do?)

Thanks,
Rachelle

From: Roberts, Connie A ABR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2017 12:53 PM

To: Howie, Matthew ABR:EX

Cc: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX; Ritchie, Leanne GCPE:EX
Subject: MSF travel plans for Friday/Saturday
Importance: High

Hi Matt,
Here are the travel plans for MSF and Leila for Friday/Saturday.

Friday, August 4"

1:30 pm: Arrive in Kamloops on AC flight

3:00 pm: Meeting with Chief and Council T'"Kemlups (Tk'emlups te Secwepemc Council Office, 200 - 330 Chief Alex
Thomas Way)

7:00 pm: Grand Entry — T'’Kemlups PowWow (details still tbc from Leanne)
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

Rachelle, can you give me a quick call, 7-0680

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 250-387-0680
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Leinweber, Rachelle R IRR:EX

From: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2017 8:26 AM

To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX; ABR FOI ABR:EX; Ritchie, Leanne GCPE:EX

Cc: Howells, Emily ABR:EX

Subject: RE: RUSH - FOI CONSULTATION REQUEST- FNR-2017-71757 Exec Sign Off Due: July
31, 2017

Yes you approved already.

From: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2017 6:58 AM

To: ABR FOI ABR:EX; Ritchie, Leanne GCPE:EX

Cc: Howells, Emily ABR:EX; Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Subject: RE: RUSH - FOI CONSULTATION REQUEST- FNR-2017-71757 Exec Sign Off Due: July 31, 2017

Hi I believe I responded saying I approve...but couldn’t find it in my sent so just want to confirm you
received my approval.
thanks

Laurel Nash

Assistant Deputy Minister

Strategic Partnerships and Initiatives Division
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
250953 4004 or 250 508 1670

From: ABR FOI ABR:EX

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 11:48 AM

To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX; Ritchie, Leanne GCPE:EX

Cc: Howells, Emily ABR:EX; Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX; ABR FOI ABR:EX

Subject: FW: RUSH - FOI CONSULTATION REQUEST- FNR-2017-71757 Exec Sign Off Due: July 31, 2017
Importance: High

Hi Laurel and Leanne,

s.13

Do you agree and approve?

Thank you
Danielle

From: Kowalewsky, Sheila J ABR:EX On Behalf Of ABR FOI ABR:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 4:28 PM

To: Puggioni, Giovanni ABR:EX; Jordan, Ryan J ABR:EX

Subject: RUSH - FOI CONSULTATION REQUEST- FNR-2017-71757 Exec Sign Off Due: July 31, 2017
Importance: High

197

Page 158 of 188 IRR-2018-80928



Hi Gio and Ryan,

As per the email below, we have received this FOI Consultation request from FNR asking us to
consult on the document attached. IAO have suggested the whole document be redacted as per
Sections 13, 15 and 16. Could I ask you to please have a look at this document and let me know
if you agree with their severing or whether you have any changes to make.

If for any reason this request should not go to you for review, could you please point us in
the right direction and provide us with the name of who you think should be reviewing
this document.

As this is a consult, we require vour response ASAP but no later than July 31, 2017.

We appreciate your help with this.

Thanks,
MIRR FOI Team

From: Shiplack, Eric FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 1:40 PM

To: ABR FOI ABR:EX

Subject: Consultation FNR-2017-71757 Exec Sign Off Due: Aug 4, 2017

Hello

Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation

The Ministry of Forests Lands and Natural Resource Operations received this FOI request from Law Firm:

Copies of all records containing or referencing communications between the Government of British Columbia or its
representatives and the Matriarch Society, aka Wet'suwet'en Matriarch Society, Matriarchal Society, or Wet'suwet'en
Matriarchal Society regarding: The Coastal GasLink Pipeline Project including but not limited to any agreements between the
Government of British Columbia and the Matriarch Society; Any existing or potential proposed industrial developments,
resource extraction projects, or revenue sharing agreements with the Matriarch Society; Any agreements between the
Government of British Columbia and the Matriarch Society. (Date Range for Record Search: From 08/01/2015 To 06/06/2017)

They identified the attached document(s) as responsive records and wish to get your views on disclosure. If you need help
determining harms, please see the attached harms assessment or contact me directly.

Your program area’s response is due July 31, 2017.
IAO may take one to two business days to apply any severing.
Your executive sign off response is due Aug 4, 2017.
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**The records have been recommended to be severed in their entirety. If possible, please return the Sign Off along with the
harms assessment. Thank you.
If you are not able to respond by this date, we are required to continue processing this file without your recommendations.

1. Ministry Program Harms Assessment:

Please indicate which applies:
1. There are no harms in these records. They can be released in full.
2. There are harms in releasing all of these records. They should be withheld in their entirety.
3. There are harms in portions of the records. Please give details so that IAO can apply the appropriate sections of
FOIPPA. Please feel free to write directly on the attached records and send back to IAO. If you are unsure of
why it is harmful please call the IAO to discuss the appropriate severing.

Program Area Approval Authority:
Name, Title, Program

2. 1AO’s review of harms assessment and recommendations on release

Comments/Recommendations:
IAO will assess the program area’s harms and recommend full release, withhold in its entirety or partial release.

3. Ministry Executive approval for release

Comments/Recommendations:

Please indicate which applies:
1. Approved for release with no changes.
2. Approved for release with the following changes... (insert changes).
3. Not approved for release and why.

Ministry Executive (Delegated Signoff):
Name, Title

Note that all general FOI request records that are released to an applicant should be published on the Open Information
website unless the exemption criteria apply. The exemption criteria can be found on page 11 of the Open Information and
Open Data Policy. Consultations from outside provincial public bodies are not published on the Open Information website.

Exercise of Discretion:

The Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (FOIPPA) contains both mandatory and discretionary exceptions to
disclosure. Sections 13 to 20 are the discretionary exceptions. Where Information Access Operations (IAO) has advised the
head that a discretionary exception may apply, it is important that the head consider the possibility of releasing the
information despite the fact that an exception may apply.

Factors relevant to the exercise of discretion include:
e the general purposes of the legislation: public bodies should make information available to the public; individuals
should have access to personal information about themselves;
® the wording of the discretionary exception and the interests which the section attempts to balance;
e whether the individual’s request could be satisfied by severing the record and by providing the applicant
e with as much information as is reasonably practicable;
e the historical practice of the public body with respect to the release of similar types of documents;
¢ the nature of the record and the extent to which the document is significant and/or sensitive to the public body;
e whether the disclosure of the information will increase public confidence in the operation of the public body;
e the age of the record;
e whether there is a sympathetic or compelling need to release materials;
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e whether previous orders of the Commissioner have ruled that similar types of records or information should or should
not be subject to disclosure; and

* when the policy advice exception is claimed, whether the decision to which the advice or recommendations relates has
already been made.

Thank you,
Eric Shiplack, FOI Specialist

Resource Team
Information Access Operations
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Leinweber, Rachelle R IRR:EX

From: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX
Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2017 1:41 PM
To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Subject: RE: Mentoring with .22

I have redone the letter and about to send to her.
When would you like your next meeting with < 29
Last week of August or middle of September?

From: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 9:15 PM

To: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Cc: Howells, Emily ABR:EX; Melles, Jennifer ABR:EX
Subject: Re: Mentoring with 5.22

Thanks [ would just take out the second to last sentence about using the tools and add a line about filling in the
goals of the agreement for us to discuss and then it will be good to go.
Thanks

Respectfully,

Laurel Nash

ADM, Strategic Partnerships and Initiatives Division
MARR

250 953 4004

On Jul 28, 2017, at 2:39 PM, Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX <Rachelle.Leinweber@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

Hi Laurel

Please find the attached letter

Let me know if you need anything changed

Thanks
Rachelle
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From: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 2:12 PM
To: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX
Subject: Re: Mentoring with 5.22

Yes:). Sorry about that!!

Laurel Nash

Assistant Deputy Minister

Strategic Partnerships and Initiatives Division
Ministry of Aboriginal Relations and Reconciliation
250 953 4004

From: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 2:10 PM
To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Subject: RE: Mentoring with $-22

Did you want to meet every 2 months?

From: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 5:28 AM
To: Howells, Emily ABR:EX

Cc: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX
Subject: Mentoring with $.22

Hi would you please draft up a letter and mentoring agreement for me to send to « 92

It will be for 6 months, meeting every e months for up to one and a half hours per time. We can
then revisit after that.

We can discuss if you like. Thanks

Laurel Nash
Assistant Deputy Minister
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Strategic Partnerships and Initiatives Division
Ministry of Aboriginal Relations and Reconciliation
250953 4004

5.22
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Leinweber, Rachelle R IRR:EX

From: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2017 10:46 AM

To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Subject: RE: Revenue Sharing Overview for MSF

Did you want me to share this with the Minister as well?

From: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 9:05 PM

To: Draeseke, Rob ABR:EX

Cc: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX; Brunette, Greg ABR:EX; Karabegovic, Badema ABR:EX; Ellis, Elisabeth ABR:EX
Subject: Re: Revenue Sharing Overview for MSF

Thanks Rob.
We will go over this when we do the FNCEBF briefing. Rachelle please bf for when that is scheduled.

Respectfully,

Laurel Nash

ADM, Strategic Partnerships and Initiatives Division
MARR

250 953 4004

On Jul 28, 2017, at 5:25 PM, Draeseke, Rob ABR:EX <Rob.Draeseke@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Laurel
As requested find attached a summary of revenue sharing arrangements with FNs for briefing MSF.

It also includes what is referred to as Benefit Sharing arrangements to be complete — explanations and
table of summary amounts are provided.

Badema and Greg have put this together — please contact them with any questions you may have.

Rob Draeseke
Chief Negotiator
Fiscal Branch
MIRR

(250) 217-4953

<Revenue Sharing Overview 20170728 Final rd.doc>
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Townsend, Wendy FLNR:EX

oo T r T
From: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 10:41 AM
To: Townsend, Wendy ABR:EX
Cc: Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX; Howie, Matthew ABR:EX; Howells, Emily ABRIEX
Subject: Re: Itinerary for Laurel Nash to Williams Lake Aug 25-27, w hotel booking
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Categories: To do, Red Category

Thanks very much Wendy and Matt. Do we need to rent a car in WL?
I'll be into the office on Friday about 10.

Respectfully,

Laurel Nash

ADM, Strategic Partnerships and Initiatives Division
Ministry of indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
250 9534004 or 250 508 1670

On Aug 23, 2017, at 10:34 AM, Townsend, Wendy ABR:EX <Wendy.Townsend@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Please see the attached travel itineraries for Laurel Nash, booked with Wendy Townsend’s
credit card.

Additionally a room is being held for Minister Scott Fraser. If accommodations plans change,
please advise the Sandman or Wendy Townsend asap. The travel agent confirmed there are
two more rooms available at the Sandman for the sake of keeping people together during the
tour.

Wendy
<mime-attachment>
<mime-attachment>

<mime-attachment>
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Townsend, Wendy FLNR:EX

T
From: Townsend, Wendy ABR:EX
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 10:35 AM
To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX; Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX
Cc: Howie, Matthew ABR:EX; Howells, Emily ABR:EX
Subject: Itinerary for Laurel Nash to Williams Lake Aug 25-27, w hotel booking
Attachments: FW: Sandman Hotel & Suites Williams Lake Confirmation - Laurel; itinerary and invoice

for Laurel Nash Aug 25-27 #193434; Sandman Hotel & Suites Williams Lake
Confirmation - Min Fraser

Please see the attached travel itineraries for Laurel Nash, booked with Wendy Townsend'’s credit card.
Additionally a room is being held for Minister Scott Fraser. If accommodations plans change, please advise the
Sandman or Wendy Townsend asap. The travel agent confirmed there are two more rooms available at the

Sandman for the sake of keeping people together during the tour.

Wendy
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Townsend, Wendy FLNR:EX

TREITELN R SR A S T
From: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 12:32 PM
To: Townsend, Wendy ABR:EX
Subject: Re: Itinerary for Laurel Nash to Williams Lake Aug 25-27, w hotel booking/car
reservation

Thanks very much. Also will you book a haif hour for Janice and | to meet after | meet with Rachel on Friday? Thanks!

Laurel Nash
Assistant Deputy Minister
Strategic Partnerships and Initiatives Division Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
250953 4004
250 508 1670
Original Message
From: Townsend, Wendy ABR:EX
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 11:54 AM
To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX; Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX
Cc: Howie, Matthew ABR:EX; Howells, Emily ABR:EX
Subject: Itinerary for Laurel Nash to Williams Lake Aug 25-27, w hotel booking/car reservation

Hi Laurel,
A car has been added to your itinerary, National kiosk.

Wendy

TO: FOR:
MINISTRY OF ABORIGINAL RELATIONS  NASH/LAUREL MS

--ITINERARY--
FROM TO CARRIER  FLT/CL DATE DEP ARR ST
25 AUG 17
FRIDAY PACIFIC COASTAL FLIGHT 1526
DEPART VICTORIA.......c.ccrninen 1705
ARRIVE VANCOUVER ......cccuviinnins 1730

PACIFIC COASTAL FLIGHT 591

DEPART VANCOUVER.......ccccccurnne 1745

ARRIVE WILLIAMS LAKE ............... 1855

NATIONAL CAR 1 INTERMED 2/4 DR CONFIRMED
PICKUP WILLIAMS LAKE - WILLIAMS LAKE AIRPORT

DROP 27AUG

RATE-CAD 68.00 MILEAGE-0.19/KM 200 FREE
EXTRA DAY- $68.00-20 EXTRA HOUR- $34.00-10
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DAILY GUARANTEED 3792CA
CONFIRMATION-S-17

HOTEL CONFIRMED

SANDMAN WILLIAMS LAK 02 NT/S - OUT 27AUG

664 OLIVER ST

WILLIAMS LAKE 250-392-655 ROOM/S

s.17

ROOM RATE PER NIGHT 98.00 JR CORP QUEEN
HOTEL IS GUARANTEED FOR LATE ARRIVAL TO CREDIT CARD
TO AVOID NO-SHOW CHARGES... CANCEL HOTEL BEFORE 4P ON AUG 24TH
RATE: $99.00 PER NIGHT X 2 TOTAL $198.00
RATE DOES NOT INCLUDE TAX

27 AUG 17

SUNDAY PACIFIC COASTAL FLIGHT 588
DEPART WILLIAMS LAKE......... e 1730
ARRIVE VANCOUVER SOUTH ....ccovenee 1840

27 AUG 17
SUNDAY PACIFIC COASTAL FLIGHT 121

DEPART VANCOUVER....................1900
ARRIVE VICTORIA ...coooiniiinnnnans 1925

***pACIFIC COASTAL LOCATOR s.17

ATHLONE TRAVEL WISHES TO ADVISE PASSENGER THAT IT IS THE CLIENTS

RESPONSIBILITY: 1) TO READ AND CHECK OVER THE ITINERARY/ARRANGEMENTS PRIOR TO PURCHASE 2)ENSURE
ARRANGEMENTS BOOKED USING LEGAL NAMES 3)OBTAIN NECESSARY DOCUMENTATION AND IMMUNIZATIONS FOR
COUNTRIES THEY ARE VISITING 4)JUNDERSTAND THE INCLUSIONS/EXCLUSIONS OF ANY PRODUCTS INCLUDING
INSURANCE PURCHASED ATHLONE TRAVEL WILL NOT BE HELD RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY COSTS INCURRED OR ANY

PASSENGERS WHO DO NOT FOLLOW THE REQUIREMENTS STATED ABOVE
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Townsend, 'Wendx FLNR:EX

From: Townsend, Wendy ABR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 4:10 PM
To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Subject: RE: Friday

Hi Laurel,

I've updated the invites for Rachel and Janice with your cell #.
Thank you ©
Wendy

From: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 4:02 PM

To: Townsend, Wendy ABR:EX

Cc: Howells, Emily ABR:EX; Holmes, Rachel ABR:EX
Subject: Friday

5.22

5.22 ..s0 let's make our Rachel and Janice meetings by phone.
8.22

Laurel Nash

Assistant Deputy Minister

Strategic Partnerships and Initiatives Division
Ministry of indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
250 953 4004

250 508 1670
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Townsend, Wendy_FLNR:EX

b B a2 T S T S
From: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX
Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2017 9:32 AM
To: Townsend, Wendy ABR:EX
Subject: Re: Thursday morning check in
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Categories: To do, Red Category
Hi Wendy.
See below.

Also I am still waiting to hear back from Janice and Devon on the wildfire tour with msf for this weekend.
Thanks

Laurel Nash

Assistant Deputy Minister
Strategic Partnerships and Initiatives Division
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
250 953 4004
250508 1670

From: Townsend, Wendy ABR:EX
Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2017 8:21 AM
To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Subject: Thursday morning check in

Good morning Laurel,
| realize you may not see this until tomorrow, no rush.

1. We have set up a 30 min meeting, Gio provided background/direction, between you and Richard
Dunn, VP, Government Relations at Encana on August 30" at 1330hrs while he is in town. Gio offered
to be support for that meeting if you wish, his calendar is clear over that time. Please advise if you
would like me to include Gio.

He is welcome to join me.

2. Matt Howie asked me to check with you about whether you will attend an Oct 3 meeting with MSF
and Tla-0-Qui-Aht; Doug S, Mark and Heinz are going and they wondered if the subject matter
warranted SPID representation.

Hi happy to attend if it will add value. I will need to see the agenda as 1 suspect it relates to social issues. If
something comes up and I am unavailable May can attend for me. Thx

Wendy Townsend
Administrative Assistant, Strategic Policy Branch
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Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Ph: (250) 356-9517
Email: Wendy.Townsend@gov.bc.ca
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McNeill, Carly IRR:EX

From: McNeill, Carly ABR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2017 10:12 AM

To: Scott, Douglas S ABR:EX

Subject: FOR APPROVAL: Federal Engagement Strategy
Hi Doug,

Do you approve Tom’s answer below? | will forward to Danielle for Neilane once | receive your response.
Thank you,

Carly McNeill

Administrative Coordinator for NROD Chief Negotiators
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Phone: 250-812-4321

From: McCarthy, Tom ABR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2017 11:08 AM

To: McNeill, Carly ABR:EX

Cc: Balcaen, Trish L ABR:EX

Subject: RE: INPUT REQUIRED: Federal Engagement Strategy

Carly —
13

18368 below my thoughts in response to the first question below. "
S.
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s.13

| hope this is helpful. Can provide more if needed,

Tom

From: McNeill, Carly ABR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2017 8:49 AM

To: McCarthy, Tom ABR:EX

Cc: Balcaen, Trish L ABR:EX

Subject: FW: INPUT REQUIRED: Federal Engagement Strategy

Hi Tom:

Doug has asked me to send this request onto you to see if you’d like to provide any comments.

If so, could you provide comments by the end of day today so | can have Doug approve by tomorrow morning.
Thank you (and apologies for the short notice!)

Carly McNeill

Administrative Coordinator for NROD Chief Negotiators

Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Phone: 250-812-4321

From: Root, Danielle ABR:EX

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 10:13 AM

To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Cc: Howells, Emily ABR:EX; McNeill, Carly ABR:EX; Leinweber, Rachelle R ABR:EX; Ponchet, Kim ABR:EX; Howie,
Matthew ABR:EX

Subject: FW: INPUT REQUIRED: Federal Engagement Strategy

Hi Laurel,

Neilane is meeting with Okenge on Thursday, and below are some questions that will require some high level response
to for that meeting. Neilane indicated that Rachel, Rob and Gio may have already done some work around the last
question that should be included here.

Copying Emily/Carly on behalf of Shawna Lyttle in case Doug Scott has anything he’d like to weigh in on as well.

Please have your response back to myself and Kim by Wednesday afternoon so Neilane can review prior to the meeting.

Thank you,
Danielle

From: Mayhew, Neilane ABR:EX
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 9:58 AM
To: Howie, Matthew ABR:EX; Root, Danielle ABR:EX
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Cc: Caul, Doug D ABR:EX
Subject: RE: INPUT REQUIRED: Federal Engagement Strategy

Thanks Matt.

Doug — For your info, Allison Bond and | had already booked a meeting with Okenge. We'll pull together answers to this
but will also have opportunity to tweak after Allison and | meet with Okenge on Thursday.

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

As mentioned at DMC on Friday, IGRS is preparing an engagement strategy to provide a framework for B.C.'s
relations with the federal government.

Key components of the strategy will include a short, ranked list of intergovernmental priorities for early
resolution to be pursued by the Premier, individual Ministers and officials, and recommendations on a
structured and coordinated approach to advance these priorities.

To ensure that the strategy reflects perspectives and advice from across government, | would appreciate your
input on the following questions:

(1) Which of the commitments in your Minister's mandate letter will require, or could benefit from, supporting
actions by the federal government? What specific federal actions (i.e., program, policy, legislative, regulatory
or funding changes) would help your Minister achieve her or his mandate?

(2) What federal-provincial funding agreements important to your Minister's mandate are currently under
negotiation, or will need to be negotiated or renegotiated during the next twelve months?

(3) Related to the previous question: what existing or announced envelopes of federal funding should B.C.
focus on pursuing in support of your Minister's mandate? s.13

3
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s.13

| would appreciate if you could forward me your answers to the above questions by August 9, with a copy to
Pierrette Maranda and Grant H. Smith (copied on this e-mail). Please also include the name of a contact
person with whom we can follow-up directly on your Ministry's intergovernmental issues. Should your staff
have any questions, Grant can be reached at 250-387-1042.

Should you have any questions, feel free to call me directly.

Thanks in advance for your assistance with this important initiative. oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier
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McNeill, Carly IRR:EX

From: McNeill, Carly ABR:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2017 3:47 PM

To: Scott, Douglas S ABR:EX

Subject: For Approval: Queen's Printer Cards for CNs
Hi Doug,

| am seeking approval to order each of the CNs business cards from Queen'’s Printer. A box of 250 cards is $27.33 plus
taxes and shipping.

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2017 2:14 PM

To: Scott, Douglas S ABR:EX

Subject: RE: August 15th at 7:30am or August 21st at 10:30am

Yes, we’d just have to adjust your $.22

Carly McNeill

Administrative Coordinator for NROD Chief Negotiators
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Phone: 250-812-4321

From: Scott, Douglas S ABR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2017 1:49 PM

To: McNeill, Carly ABR:EX

Subject: Fwd: August 15th at 7:30am or August 21st at 10:30am

Hey Carly - can I make the 15th?

Douglas S. Scott

Assistant Deputy Minister

Negotiations and Regional Operations

Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Government of British Columbia

Begin forwarded message:

From: $.22

Date: August 1, 2017 at 1:31:54 PM PDT
To: <douglas.s.scott@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: S-22

5.22
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McNeill, Carly IRR:EX

From: McNeill, Carly ABR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2017 8:01 AM

To: Scott, Douglas S ABR:EX

Subject: RE: August 15th at 7:30am or August 21st at 10:30am

Sounds great 5.22 so that should be no problem. | will connect with Lori’s EA to
confirm .22

Carly McNeill

Administrative Coordinator for NROD Chief Negotiators
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Phone: 250-812-4321

From: Scott, Douglas S ABR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2017 6:26 AM

To: McNeill, Carly ABR:EX

Subject: RE: August 15th at 7:30am or August 21st at 10:30am

Lets go with the other one if it fits — if not we can try and reschedule lori...

From: McNeill, Carly ABR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2017 2:14 PM

To: Scott, Douglas S ABR:EX

Subject: RE: August 15th at 7:30am or August 21st at 10:30am

Yes, we’d just have to adjust your s.22

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
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From: S-22
Date: August 1, 2017 at 1:31:54 PM PDT
To: <douglas.s.scott@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: 5.22

s.22
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McNeill, Carly IRR:EX

From: McNeill, Carly ABR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2017 2:58 PM
To: Scott, Douglas S ABR:EX
Subject: RE: Call with Greg Perrins

Hi Doug,

| booked a meeting at 5:00 with Greg and asked him to call your cell.

Carly McNeill
Administrative Coordinator for NROD Chief Negotiators Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Phone: 250-812-4321

From: Scott, Douglas S ABR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2017 2:23 PM
To: McNeill, Carly ABR:EX

Cc: Perrins, Greg ABR:EX

Subject: Call with Greg Perrins

Carly - could you book a call for around 5pm with Greg? 15 Minues.
Douglas S. Scott
Assistant Deputy Minister

Negotiations and Regional Operations
Ministry of Aboriginal Relations and Reconciliation Government of British Columbia
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McNeill, Carly IRR:EX

From: McNeill, Carly ABR:EX

Sent: Friday, August 4, 2017 2:38 PM

To: Scott, Douglas S ABR:EX

Subject: RE: cant do the meet with Greg - could you reschedule to next week?
Sure thing!

Carly McNeill

Administrative Coordinator for NROD Chief Negotiators
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Phone: 250-812-4321

From: Scott, Douglas S ABR:EX

Sent: Friday, August 4, 2017 2:36 PM

To: McNeill, Carly ABR:EX

Subject: cant do the meet with Greg - could you reschedule to next week?

Doug

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

Sent: Friday, August 4, 2017 10:49 AM

To: Scott, Douglas S ABR:EX; Banford, Alexandra R ABR:EX
Subject: RE: NsTQ

Hi Doug,

| set up a call at 4:30 p.m. this afternoon.
Alexandra, please let me know if this doesn’t work for your schedule.
Thank you,

Carly McNeill

Administrative Coordinator for NROD Chief Negotiators
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Phone: 250-812-4321

From: Scott, Douglas S ABR:EX

Sent: Friday, August 4, 2017 10:44 AM

To: Banford, Alexandra R ABR:EX; McNeill, Carly ABR:EX
Subject: NsTQ

Can we have a 15 minute call on this re: meetings? Next couple of days. Thanks.

Doug

Douglas S. Scott

Assistant Deputy Minister

Negotiations and Regional Operations

Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Government of British Columbia
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From: McNeijl | e
To: Scott, Douglas S ABRIEX
Subject: FW: Question about mandate letters and MIRR
Date: Tuesday, August 1, 2017 1:53:00 PM
Attachments: Review of Mandate letters _Indigenous related priorities_final.docx
ATT00001.htm
i M | i rel ioriti
Attached ©
Carly McNeill

Administrative Coordinator for NROD Chief Negotiators
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Phone: 250-812-4321

From: Scott, Douglas S ABR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2017 1:51 PM

To: McNeill, Carly ABR:EX

Subject: Fwd: Question about mandate letters and MIRR

Hey - would you mind PDFing ?

Douglas S. Scott

Assistant Deputy Minister

Negotiations and Regional Operations

Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Government of British Columbia

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Root, Danielle ABR:EX" <Danielle.Root@gov.bc.ca>

Date: August 1, 2017 at 12:14:12 PM PDT

To: "Nash, Laurel ABR:EX" <Laurel.Nash@gov.bc.ca>, "Scott, Douglas S ABR:EX"
< 2!!!]8 as 5 5! (0] !!@g!!! t!! ca=>

Subject: FW: Question about mandate letters and MIRR

Hi There

Wanted to share this with you, Leanne and Jennifer pulled this together, it has been
shared with MO.

Thanks,

D.

From: Mayhew, Neilane ABR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2017 12:09 PM

To: Root, Danielle ABR:EX
Subject: Fwd: Question about mandate letters and MIRR

Approved.

Neilane

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

———————— Original message --------

From: "Melles, Jennifer ABR:EX" <Jennifer.Melles @ gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2017-08-01 12:01 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Mayhew, Neilane ABR:EX" <Neilane.Mayhew @gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Root, Danielle ABR:EX" <Danielle.Root@gov.bec.ca>, "Ritchie, Leanne
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GCPE:EX" <Leanne.Ritchie@gov.bc.ca>, "Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX"
<Chris.Harbord @gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Question about mandate letters and MIRR
Neilane

As discussed, here is the final copy of the Indigenous related priorities outlined by
ministry as requested by the Minister.

Please let me know if you require anything further.

Jennifer

From: Root, Danielle ABR:EX

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 12:03 PM

To: Ritchie, Leanne GCPE:EX; Melles, Jennifer ABR:EX

Subject: FW: Question about mandate letters and MIRR

Hi —

You two were working on this last week? Where did it land, is it at a place where | can
share it with MO?

Thank you

Danielle

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 12:02 PM

To: Root, Danielle ABR:EX

Subject: Question about mandate letters and MIRR

Hi Danielle,

I'm wondering if | may ask you to help me with a task for Minister Fraser. The minister
would like to know the specific directives other ministers received that relate to the
work of MIRR. For instance, Minister Fleming was mandated to implement the
educational Calls to Action. The minister is hoping for a comprehensive list, with the
specific ministries and mandate letter directives included.

Please let me know if this will be possible.

Thank you,

Leila Farmer | Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser | Ministry of
Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation | 250-356-6477
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From: McNeill, Carly ABR:EX

To: Scott, Douglas S ABRIEX

Subject: MSF Mandate

Date: Tuesday, August 1, 2017 9:09:00 AM
Attachments: Fraser-mandate MIRR_2017.pdf
Carly McNeill

Administrative Coordinator for NROD Chief Negotiators
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Phone: 250-812-4321
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D Thanks!!

B A 69% @118 PM
Doug Scott

s.22

Friday, August 11, 2017

Not critical that you
attend. Alexandra will
provide you with a clif¥f

0oy hote update

1:35 PM

Np

1:35 PM

Friday, August 18, 2017

Are you on the (RA call
wusen Yight
Just trying to book a
10 minute check in with
1:44 PM P@‘l‘ei’

2ooked it for 340

1:49PM

| ﬁ v e ] 1
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e &4 B E.469% 118 PM
¢ Doug Scott QL

s.22 D

J20 LT vll’lv \WV LUV WV

ru,py Minute check in with Peter

Pooked it for 340

1.49PM

/’_‘\I
(\D/} Yes and ok

2:18 PM

T Perfect

Thursday, August 24, 2017

I put the agenda materials
for Aug 29 ministers
o114 Meeting in your day binder

A
l\ D_//} Thanks

8.03 AM
Tuesday, September 5, 2017

Recepetion not mandatory
142 py Optional

4 4 /_\'\

(\\D / Thanks

1:44 PM

Np

1:44 P
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